Mindoro State University il o

Victoria, Oricntal Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF OFFICE SUPPLIES, PHOTOCOPIER TONER, OTHER SUPPLIES KITCHEN
ESSENTIALS, TECHNICAL AND SCIENTIFIC EQUIPMENT AND OFFICE EQUIPMENT FOR THE QA OFFICE AT

MINSU MAIN AND BONGABONG CAMPUS
Name of Project

BAC Resolution Recommending Approval
Resolution No. 135-A, s. 2024

WHEREAS, the Mindoro State University (MinSU), through the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) has
advertised in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website the Request for Quotation (RFQ) for the project “Supply and Delivery
of Office Supplies, Photocopier Toner, Other Supplies, Kitchen Essentials, Technical and Scientific Equipment
and Office Equipment for the QA Office at MinSU Main and Bongabong Campus” with an Approved Budget for the
Contract (ABC) amounting to Two Hundred Sixty-Eight Thousand Three Hundred Eighty-Five Pesos
(Php268,385.00) composed of 7 lots namely;

Particulars Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC)
Lot 1- Office Supplies Php97,840.00
Lot 2- Photocopier Toner Php11,250.00
Lot 3 — Other Supplies Php30,095.00
Lot 4 — Kitchen Essentials Php10,200.00
Lot 5 — Technical & Scientific Equipment Php13,500.00
Lot 6 — Furniture & Fixtures Php80,000.00
Lot 7 — Office Equipment Php17,500.00

WHEREAS, in response to the said advertisement, two (2) suppliers were found in the document request list
however, only one (1) supplier in the name of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES submitted price quotation before the deadline
forLots1,3,4,5,6and7;

WHEREAS, the detailed evaluation of price quotation resuited in the following:

Lot No. Approved Budget for the . 1 A
Contract (ABC) Name of Bidder Price Quotation
1 Php97,840.00 Php91,325.00
3 Php30,095.00 Php44,459.98
4 Php10,200.00 Php14,621.97
Iraya Life Enterprises
5 Php13,500.00 Php23,700.00
6 Php80,000.00 Php48,000.00
7 Php17,500.00 \ Php34,000.00

WHEREAS, the BAC examined and verified the price quotations submitted by the abovementioned
suppliers and was found to be complying and responsive; thus, the Lot 1 and Lot 8 of this project be awarded to
the supplier in the name of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES with the Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

WHEREAS, upon evaluation of the price quotation submitted by the supplier for Lots 3, 4, 5, and 7 the
quotations exceeded the Approved Budget for the contract and is automatically disqualified; therefore, the BAC opted to
published the Lot Lots 3, 4, 5, and 7 of this project for the second time in the PhilGEPS and MinSU Website and other
conspicuous place;

WHEREAS, the lot 2 for this project is recommended for Direct Contracting as an Alternative mode of
procurement as supported by the BAC Resolution No. 135 s. 2024;
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Mindoro State University

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

Email: universitypresidenl@minsu.edu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC) HEREBY RESOLVED AS IT IS HEREBY

RESOLVED, recommended to the Head of Procuring Entity the approval of this resolution for the abovementioned

procurement the awarding of contract for the “Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Photocopier Toner, Other
Supplies, Kitchen Essentials, Technical and Scientific Equipment and Office Equipment for the QA Office at
MinSU Main and Bongabong Campus” to Iraya Life Enterprises amounting to Ninety-One Thousand Three Hundred
Twenty-Five Pesos (Php91,325.00) for Lot 1, and Forty-Eight Thousand Pesos (Php48,000.00) for Lot 6 with official
address at Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro as the supplier/bidder with Single Calculated Responsive Bid (SCRB);

RESOLVED, at MinSU Main Campus, Alca

%

NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, FIT.

e, Victoria, gfiental Mindoro, this 29t day of May, 2024.

BAC Chairperson
ELVI C..ESCA Ph.D.
AC r
-’
CIEDELLE P. 8 MELGAR G. FAl ELAN
BAC Member BAC Member
Approved/Disapprove:
OCN
CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA Ph.D.

oI, Office of the University President

Date:
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5/31/24, 3:29 PM

Bid Notice Abstract

Reference Number
Procuring Entity
Title

Area of Delivery

hilGEPS

l"-"hilippinc Government Electronic Procurement Sysmm

tral Portal for

Request for Quotation (RFQ)

10871079
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Photocopier Toner, Other Supplies, Kitchen Essentials,
Technical and Scientific Equipment, Furniture & Fixtures and Office Equipment for the QA

Office at MinSU

Oriental Mindoro

Solicitation Number:

Trade Agreement:

Procurement Mode:

Classification:
Category:

Approved Budget for
the Contract:
Delivery Period:
Client Agency:

RFQ 2024-114 Status Closed
Implementing Rules and
Regulations
Negotiated Procurement - Associated Components =
Small Value Procurement
(Sec. 53.9)
Goods Bid Supplements 0
Office Equipment Supplies and
Consumables
PHP 268,385.00 Document Request List 2
30 Day/s

Date Published 21/05/2024

Contact Person:

MARK LESTER A MAGPANTAY

Head, BAC Secretariat

Last Updated / Time

Alcate
Victoria
Oriental Mindoro

21/05/2024 00:00 AM

Philippines 5205
63-9-154612960

Closing Date / Time

macmagpantay@minsu.edu.ph

28/05/2024 17:00 PM

Description

in the address stated in the last page.
NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson

Note: 1. All entries must be typewritten.

2. Delivery Period within __ calendar days.

of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submission of the Quotation.

7. Mode of delivery: [ ] Pick-up (Schedule) [ ] Door to Door Delivery

Ttem No. Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION QTY. UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT
Lot 1 -Office Supplies

1 pcs Clear Folder (Green/long) 130

2 pcs Certificate Holder (short/green) 50

3 reams Bond paper Long sub 20 40

4 reams Bond paper A4 sub 20 30

5 reams Bond paper Short sub 20 28

6 packs Vellum Board paper (short) 13

7 packs Vellum Board paper (long) 10

8 bxs Gel Ballpen Blk (12's) 1

https:/!notices.philgeps.gov.phlGEPSNONPlLOTﬂ' enderlPrintableBidNoticeAbstractUI.aspx?reﬂd=‘| 0871079

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on the last page, stating
the shortest time of delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

3. Warranty shall be for a period of six (6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).
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5/31/24, 3:29 PM printableBidNoticeAbstract

9 bxs Gel Ballpen Red 2

10 bxs Ballpen (Black) 2

11 pcs Ballpen (Blue) 30

12 bxs Ballpen (Red) 2

13 bxs Binder Clip (1 1/4) 1

14 bxs Binder Clip (15 mm) 10

15 bxs Binder Clips (1") 5

16 bxs Binder Clip (19 mm) 10

17 bxs Binder Clips (2 inches) 5

18 bxs Binder Clips (1") 25mm width 5

19 bxs Binder Clips 25mm 5

50 bxs Binder Clip 3/4" (19 mm) 5

91 bxs Binder Clips Jumbo 5

22 pcs Binding Element 11/2flat 5

23 pcs Binding Element 1 1/4 flat 5

24 pcs Binding Element 1° flat 5

25 pcs Brown Envelop Long 30

26 pcs CD-RW with case 2

57 reams Colored paper (assorted) 2

28 pcs Correction tape emx5mm 5

29 rolls Double Sided tape 1/2 5

30 pcs Double Sided tape 5

31 pcs Expanding envelop with garter (long) 30
32 reams Folder Long 14 pts 100's 2

33 pcs Highlighter (yellow-green) 5

34 bxs Index Clear tab (white) 10

35 btls Ink #003 (Black) 2

36 btis Ink #003 (Cyan) 2

37 btls Ink #003 (magenta) 2

38 btls Ink #003 (Yellow) 2

39 bxs marker Permanent (Black) 1

40 bxs Gel ball Pen (Black) 2

41 bxs Gel ball Pen (Blue) 2

42 bxs Paper Clip (big) (48mm) 10

43 bxs Paper Clip (small) (32mm) 10

44 pcs Pencil shrpener, rotary w/ clamp 1
45 rolls Plastic Cover #6 1

46 bxs Push pins 5

47 pcs Record Book 200lvs 4

48 bots Stamp pad ink blue 60ml 2

49 pcs Stamp pad, felt pad #2 43x22m 4
50 bxs staple wire #35 10

51 reams vellum board- long 1

52 reams vellum board- short 2

53 pcs Specialty paper matte short/ A4/ pale cream/ 90gsm 10
54 packs Parchment paper (short/A4) 10

55 box Pencil No. 2 5

56 box Hi-techpoint V10 Grip (Blue) 1

57 pcs Pencil Sharpener 25

58 packs Battery (AA) 5

59 pcs Portfolio Bags 50

60 pcs MinSU Lanyard 50

Lot 2- Photocopier Toner

1 packs Toner for Photocopier IM C2000 ptint Black cartridge ink 2
Lot 3- Other Supplies

1 pcs Door Knob 1

2 pcs Electric Bulb 10

3 pcs Emergency Light 2

4 yards Fabric (white/brown) 25

5 yards Fabric (gray) 80

6 pcs Blackout Curtain 7 feet long (brown) 2
7 pcs Spin Mop with Spin Dry small Bucket, set with 1 pcs microfiber mop head 1
8 set Tornado mop, bucket and squeezer set 4L 1
9 pcs Bathroom Tissue 2 Ply 300 Sheets Retail Pack 12 Rolls 15
10 rolls Garbage Bags 2

11 bottle Handwash Liquid Soap 450ml 2

12 bot Dishwashing Liquid 240ml 3

13 kg Poweder Detergent 2

14 gals Alcohol 70% solution 1 Galoon 2

15 ntls 70% Alcohol spray Type 330ml Moisturizer 2
16 pcs Air Freshener Spray 2

17 pcs bath Soap (large) 4

18 pcs Nathrom Freshness 4

19 gals Bleach Galoon (original) 2

20 pcs Broom Sticks 1

21 packs Detergent powder ( 1kilo) 2

27 htls Disinfectant Floor cleaner (450ml) 3
23 pcs Disinfectant spray 340g (lavender) 2
24 pcs Doormat 3

25 pcs Dust pan plastic heavy duty 2

https:.'.’notices.philgeps.gov.phlGEPSNONPILOTIT ender/PrintableBidNoticeAbstractUl.aspx?refid=1 0871079




5/31/24, 3:29 PM printableBidNoticeAbstract

'26 pcs Hand soap anti-bacterial (1000ml) 2
27 pcs Multi Insect Killer Odorless 9500ml) 2
28 gals Muriatic Acid (4L) 31.45 % hydrochloric acid 2
29 packs Heavy Duty Scrub sponge 5

30 pcs Toilet bow! brush 1

31 btls Toilet Bowl cleaning liquid , 500ml 2
32 pcs Toilet deodorizer (scented gel) 3

33 pcs Walis Tambo 1

Lot 4- Kitchen Essentials

1 packs Table Napkin (1000 Sheets) 20

2 dozen Spoon and Fork 2

3 dozen Plates 2

4 pcs Serving Bowl 5

5 pcs Serving Spoon 3

6 pcs Glass 24

7 pcs Cups 24

8 box Serving Plates 5

9 box Food Tray 3

10 pcs Water Gallon for water dispenser 1
Lot 5- Technical & Scientific Equipment

1 set Speaker 1

with aux/ line in and line out

2 unit Router 1

3000 mbps

Lot 6- Furniture & Fixtures

1 set Workstation with Mobile Cabinet 1
Dimension: 2ft x 4ft

Low office partition/ cubicles / workstation

fabric with glass

wooden mobile pedestal, CPU rack

panel thickness: 4.68cm

Lot 7- Office Equipment

1 unit Microwave Oven 1

30-liter large capacity

Digital control

4 in 1 (microwave, grill, convection, air fryer) functions
5 power levels

child safety lock stainless steel cavity

10 auto menus

Defrost by time and weight

heavy duty handle

microwave type

16kg

power consumption

1450W

Volume capacity

30L

dimension (LxWxH)

520x508x226"

2 unit Table Top Water Dispenser (Hot and Cold) 1
Type: top-loading

Function: Hot/Cold, Hot & Cold

Capacity: 5GAL/22.73L

Wattage: 550W for hot water, 65W for cold water
xvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvxvx

speaker with wireless microphone- crown Pro 5008R Amplified speaker stamp felt pad- 43x22mm ink-blue large size

Created by Annabelle Quinto Madrigal
Date Created 20/05/2024

The PhilGEPS team is not responsible for any typographical errors or misinformation presented in the system. PhilGEPS
only displays information provided for by its clients, and any queries regarding the postings should be directed to the

contact person/s of the concerned party.

© 2004,2004-2024 DBM Procurement Service. All rights
reserved.,DBM Procurement Service. All rights reserved. Help | Contact Us

https:f/notices.phiIgeps.gov.ph/GEPSNONPILOTITenderlPﬁntab!eBidNoticeAbstractULaspx?reﬁd=1 0871079
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Mindoro State University

Vicloria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION

Supply and Delivery of Office Supplies, Photocopier Toner,

Email: univursiiyprcsidcnl(mminsu.cdu.ph
Website: www.minsu.edu.ph
Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONC PILIPINAS

Other Supplies, Kitchen Essentials, Technical and Scientific Equipment, Furniture

& Fixtures and Office Equipment for the QA Office at MinSU Main and Bongabong Campuses

. WA uTE <VTENPAASES
& UOCAN CKAPRY o™

Company Name
Address

Please quote your lowest price on the items / listed below, subject to the General Condition on {

delivery and submit your quotation duly signed by your representative not later than

Note: 1. All ies must be typewritten

2. Delivery Period within __calendar days.

3. Warranty shall be fora period of six [6) months for supplies and materials, one (1) year for Equipment, from date

of acceptance by the procuring entity.
4. Price validity shall be a period of 30 calendar days.
5. G-EPS Registration Certificate shall be attached upon submissi

of the Qf

6. Bidders shall submit Original Brochures showing certification of the product being offered (optional).

7. Mode of delivery: [ 1Pick-up (Schedule) [ 1Door to Door Delivery

PR No.: PR24-0210
RFQ No. 2024-114

ABC Amount: Php268,385.00

ating the shortest time of
sathe last page.

BAC Chairperson

o Unit ITEM AND DESCRIPTION arv. | oame | TOTAL AMOUNﬂ
Lot 1 -Office Supplies

1 pcs Clear Folder (Green/long) 130 | & - { SSv—

2 pcs Certificate Holder (short/green) 50 T2 3 (00~

3 reams | Bond paper Long sub 20 40 |[35s_ ]‘-}, 00—

4 reams | Bond paper A4 sub 20 30 |A1- 9 3(D-

5 reams | Bond paper Short sub 20 28 | 906- | BXLY.
6 packs Vellum Board paper (short) 13 20 - 9 4 7% -

7 packs Vellum Board paper (long) 10 Jle g - ] p10-
8 bxs Gel Ballpen Blk (12's) i 490. Yo
9 bxs Gel Ballpen Red 2 {29 ¢ I -
10 bxs Ballpen (Black) 2 T QLY-
11 pcs Ballpen (Blue) 30 e — U0
12 bxs Ballpen (Red) 2 el - .
13 bxs Binder Clip (1 1/4) 1 £i- Ly
14 bxs Binder Clip (15 mm) 10 24~ 2o
15 bxs Binder Clips (1") 5 35 - ] S -
16 bxs Binder Clip (19 mm) 10 25— Uy
17 bxs Binder Clips (2 inches) 5 20 — ;00 _
18 bxs Binder Clips (1") 25mm width 5 35, [% -
19 bxs Binder Clips 25mm 5 28~ B el
20 bxs Binder Clip 3/4" (19 mm) 5 24— 2D
21 bxs Binder Clips Jumbo 5 129 - (S
22 pcs Binding Element 1 1/2 flat 5 Ui - 9%0 —
23 pcs Binding Element 1 1/4 flat 5 €2 290
24 pcs Binding Element 1" flat 5 59— 949¢ -
25 pcs Brown Envelop Long 30 - 190 —
26 pcs CD-RW with case 2 g 62— -
27 reams | Colored paper (assorted) 2 3G - (971 -
28 pcs Correction tape 6mx5mm 5 gL 110
29 rolls Double Sided tape 1/2 5 e .

«Main Campus, Alcate, Victoria «Bongabong Campus, Labasan, Bongabong

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01

«Calapan City Campus, Masipit, Calapan City



Mindoro State University Eumsil: universitypresident @inen. =i.F2

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
30 pcs Double Sided tape 5 29- J 198 -
31 pcs Expanding envelop with garter (long) 30 - a5 .
32 reams Folder Long 14 pts 100's 2 ag - ). 460 —
33 pcs Highlighter (yellow-green) 5 !23’ 320
34 bxs Index Clear tab (white) 10 - L v&0-
35 btls Ink #003 (Black) 3 U5 — ]
36 btls Ink #003 (Cyan) 2 Uiy _ | TRE
37 btls Ink #003 (magenta) 2 J&g- (R~
38 btls Ink #003 (Yellow) 2 B %gf,
39 bxs marker Permanent (Black) 1 - e
40 bxs Gel ball Pen (Black) 2 Ux- 157
41 bxs Gel ball Pen (Blue) 2 U#- 29€
42 bxs paper Clip (big) (48mm) 10 Uy2- Y6 _J
43 bxs paper Clip (small) (32mm) 10 - 20—
44 pcs Pencil shrpener, rotary w/ clamp il usg- 439 -
45 rolls | Plastic Cover #6 1 | g508- | 9Sbe.
46 bxs Push pins 5 4R _ 24o0-
47 pcs Record Book 200lvs 4 2] - Ged-
48 bots Stamp pad ink blue 60ml 2 29 G4-
49 pcs Stamp pad, felt pad #2 43x22m 4 NE 20
50 bxs staple wire #35 10 2= 120~
51 reams | vellum board- long 1 4,3 =
52 reams | vellum board- short 2 Yig- (e —
Specialty paper matte short/ A4/ pale cream/
53 pcs 90gsm _ 10 SD = gw n
54 packs parchment paper (short/Ad) 10 K3- Ry i? 2
55 box Pencil No. 2 5 @D - UpO -
56 box Hi-techpoint V10 Grip (Blue) 1 1,180 AUE
57 pcs Pencil Sharpener 25 Lk $06 .
58 packs | Battery (AA) 5 1G/- ChL -
59 pcs Portfolio Bags 50 1324- (, Yo-
60 pcs MinSU Lanyard 50 2D — ﬁ‘fﬁoOD =
Lot 2- Photocopier Toner
Toner for Photocopier IM C2000 ptint Black ol s
1 packs cartridge ink 2 —RoT_ D ED
Lot 3- Other Supplies
1 pcs Door Knob 1 3vL- 3324 —
2 pcs Electric Bulb 10 J90- 3 Gob
3 pcs Emergency Light 2 F9F— f Ay _
4 yards | Fabric (white/brown) 25 g1 - ] 028 -
5 yards Fabric (gray) 80 <) - G, %6~
6 pcs Blackout Curtain 7 feet long (brown) 2 | GYY- aee.
Spin Mop with Spin Dry small Bucket, set with 1
7 pcs pcs microfiber mpop head 1 Ld J 51- &“ [ {2 -«J
8 set Tornado mop, bucket and squeezer set 4L 1 N % A0~
Bathroom Tissue 2 Ply 300 Sheets Retail Pack 12 i
9 pcs Rolls 15 |85 170¢. q
10 rolls Garbage Bags 2 ![2 I= rEAE

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University il sl et oSS

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28
BAGONG PILIPINAS
11 bottle | Handwash Liquid Soap 450ml 2 |/fos | 228.1°
12 bot Dishwashing Liquid 240m| 3 .80 S 6Y
13 ke Poweder Detergent 2 B2 (Lo Y¥
14 gals ‘Alcohol 70% solution 1 Galoon 2 ¥4 LG99,
15 ntls 70% Alcohol spray Type 330ml Moisturizer 2 13¢_ A8 -
16 pcs Air Freshener Spray 3 2 297 \S‘?‘?' "
17 pcs bath Soap (large) 4 bolo - 2% i
18 pcs Nathrom Freshness 4 - [ 1Y~
19 gals . | Bleach Galoon (original) 2 2 F- V@ ¢.
20 pcs Broom Sticks ] 1 24T YL
21 packs | Detergent powder ( 1kilo) 2 3 U - i1
22 btls Disinfectant Floor cleaner (450ml) 3 }W- Sid-
23 pcs Disinfectant spray 340g (lavender) 2 (leD- [ ; ‘320-—
24 pcs Doormat 3 20 — -
25 pcs Dust pan plastic heavy duty 2 2\[’)/. 4&2 lL,
26 pcs Hand soap anti-bacterial (1000ml) 2 [%0- 9060 -
27 pcs Multi Insect Killer Odorless 9500ml) 2 (A0 ]2 80
28 gals Muriatic Acid (4L) 31.45 % hydrochloric acid 2 o 93 -
29 packs Heavy Duty Scrub sponge __5—1 73]- 255 -
30 pcs Toilet bowl brush 1 [l - [Gf -
31 btls | Toilet Bowl cleaning liquid , 500ml 2 A8D - Lbo-
32 pcs Toilet deodorizer (scented gel) 3 2. SHY.
33 pcs Walis Tambo 1 FU e Sur .
Lot 4- Kitchen Essentials
1 packs | Table Napkin (1000 Sheets) 20 |8 [137-
2 dozen | Spoon and Fork 2 |J4.%0 Yig.-k0
3 dozen Plates 2 11320 2.%18. ¥
4 pcs Serving Bowl 5 0.5 NI
5 pcs Serving Spoon 3 Ry Ayl Ay
6 pcs Glass 24 |(4.qo 1SYS. [w
7 pcs Cups 24 | ]p3 % 3,090 |
8 box Serving Plates 5 S0l 2638 -
9 box Food Tray 3 K9.% gz A4 |
10 pcs Water Gallon for water dispenser 1 H 1.
Lot 5- Technical & Scientific Equipment
1 set Speaker 1 A),bob —
speaker with wireless microphone- crown Pro '
5008R Amplified speaker stamp felt pad-
43x22mm ink-blue large size with aux/ line in and
line out :
2 unit Router 1 &, 700—
3000 mbps '
Lot 6- Furniture & Fixtures
1 set Workstation with Mobile Cabinet 1 4R 060 —
Dimension: 2ft x 4ft
Low office partition/ cubicles / workstation
fabric with glass
wooden mobile pedestal, CPU rack

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Mindoro State University Email: universitypeesident @ odu P

Victoria, Oriental Mindoro 5205 Philippines Mobile: +63 977 846 72 28

BAGONG PILIPINAS

panel thickness: 4. 68cm ]
Lot 7- Office Equipment

1 unit Microwave Oven 1 | 7_,909 19,600 _
30-liter large capacity

Digital control

4 in 1 (microwave, grill, convection, air fryer)
functions

5 power levels

child safety lock stainless steel cavity

10 guto menus

Defrost by time and weight

heavy duty handle

microwave type

16kg

power consumption

1450W

Volume capacity

30L

dimension (LxWxH)

520x508x226"

2 Gnit | Table Top Water Dispenser (Hot and Cold) 1 |5000 [ 8,000 —
Type: top-loading

Function: Hot/Cold, Hot & Cold

Capacity: 5GAL/22.73L

Wattage: 550W for hot water, 65W for cold

water 167 100G
xmxvmvwmxmwxmxvxﬂvwxvmvmxvxmxvmmmxmvx RIEgL= =T
| TOTAL Ol
‘After having carefully read and accepted your General Condition, | / We quote you on the item at prices noted above

faARIA SOW C. MENODZA
Supplie sSignatﬁre over Printed Name
G002 - terg - 0600b
™ I
Contact Number

os- 25 102

Date

MSU-BAC-FR-05.01
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Budget and Management
PROCUREMENT SERVICE

CERTIFICATE OF PHILGEPS REGISTRATION

(Platinum Membershin)

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

is registered in the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) on 05-Jul-2019
pursuant to Section 8.5.2 of the Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184,
otherwise known as the Government Procurement Reform Act.

This further certifies that IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES has submitted the required eligibility documents in the
PhilGEPS Supplier Registry as listed in Annex A, which document is attached hereto and made an integral part
hereof.

For the purpose of updating this Certificate, all Class "4 » eligibility documents covered by Section 8.5.2 of the
Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 supporting the veracity, authenticity and
validity of this Certificate shall remain current and updated. The failure by the prospective Bidder to update this
Certificate with the current and updated Class “A” eligibility documents shall result in the automatic suspension
of its validity until such time that all of the expired Class “A” eligibility documents has been updated.

B"S“L“‘;“;“" ilaie lotifinmts tha Di:ddow anwiifiog:
_}’ M-UHI'.LLLLME LILLy ) LJJLL’ML 3 LIl Diuues [ ) LULCS-

-

1. the authenticity, genuineness, validity, and compieleness of ihe copy of the original eligibility documenis
submitted;

2. the veracity of the statements and information contained therein;

3. that the Certificate is not a guaranty that the named registrant will be declared eligible without first
being determined to be such for that particular bidding, nor is it an evidence that the Bidder has passed
the post-qualification stage; and

Ry By Ly e Tt T mn gama Dz d
Mfly UJ Lre busu}uu)/ uUbu"tU!lLJ

4. that any finding of concealment, falsification, o misrepresentation of
submitted, or the contents thereof shall be a ground for disqualification from further participation in the
bidding process, without prejudice to ihe imposition of appropriare adminisirative, civil and criminai
penalty in accordance with the laws.

This Certificate is valid until 25-Aug-2024

Issued this 23rd day of August 2023.
A
.

o im a oush cmnmendtod - T T el e ndisms S2 mEETIIT
1his i3 a Sysilili < cratea certincaic. No m;guat'\,uc 15 requii®

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00
Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855 page 1 of 3
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am




REMINDERS '

o The PhilGEPS office shall not determine the eligibility of merchants. The PhilGEPS office’s evaluation
of the eligibility requirements shall be for the sole purpose of determining the approval or disapproval

of the merchant’s application for registration.

e A merchant’s regi

istration and membership in the GOP-OMR is neither contract-specific nor

understood to be tantamount to a finding of eligibility. Neither shall the merchant’s successful
registration in the GOP-OMR be relied upon (o claim eligibility for the purpose of participation in any

public bidding.

o The determination of the eligibility of merchants, whether registered with the GOP-OMR or not, shall
remain with the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC). The BAC’s determination of validity of the
eligibility requirements shall be conclusive to enable the merchant to participate in the public bidding

process.

Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855
Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am

IRefer to Section 4 of the Guidelines for the Use of the Government of the Philippines - Official Merchant's Registry

Page 2 of 3




"Annex A"

List of Eligibility Documents

of
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
Bulusan Calapan ,
Calapan City , Oriental Mindoro , Region IV-B , Philippines

DTI Certificate Number : 3394932
Issued By / Signatory : Ramon Lopez
DTI Certificate Registration Date : 05-Jan-2022
Expiration Date : 11-J an-2027

Expiration Date : 31-Dec-2024

Permit Number : 0170000049

Mayors Permit Place of Issue : Calapan City

Issued By / Signatory : Malou F. Morillo
Issuance Date : 12-Jan-2024

Expiration Date : 19-J un-2024

TCC Number : RR9A-063-06-19-1043-2023-M
Tax Clearance Issued By / Signatory : LEVINE F. ILAGAN
Issuance date : 19-Jun-2023

Date of Filing : 08-Apr-2024
Current Asset : 277,991.20
Audited Financial Statement | Total Asset: 1,45 1,137.22
Current Liabilities : 3,385.44
Total Liabilities : 3,385.44

Name of Auditor : Elvin P. Vargas
BIR RDO Code : 063

Expiration Date : -

Issued By / Signatory :
PCAB License Issuance Date : -

License Number :

License First Issue Date : -

Principal Classification :

Category :

Certificate Reference No: 201907-34627-09366855

Amended Date as of May 5, 2024 10:20 am Page 3 of 3
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|

; Pursuant to the provision of City Tax Ordinance Number 18, Series of 2

| known as the Revised Revenue Code of Calapan, Oriental Mindoro, after payment of taxes and
|

i

charges, etc. and compliance with ex:snng

OFFICE OF THE CITY MAYOR

\ '
¥ -
. 41
-

T e ——ee———

Republic of the Philippines :
CITY OF CALAPAN TA'“,‘MBAQE YAN ;

011 as amended, otherwise

:P: 5,287.50

equnrements, permit s here granted to herein taxpayer. l

“TAXPAYER'S NAME T BUSINESSLD. _ MODE OF PAYMENT [ DATEBILLED 4 KIND OF BUSINESS STATUS
MENDOZA. MA SOCORRO___D170000049 Annually __ Op/1 212024 EN _T_EEFTE"FE_‘?J_H_ R
NANE OF BUSINESS LOCATION OF BUSINESS BUSINESS PERMIT NUMBER
- RAYA LR ENTERPRIPES — = |
/ TAX BASE | TAX ‘ PERIOD ~
i P et ] | 1 ]Payment for I
14 |
BUSINESS TAX 2,687.50 0.00 |2687.50 Notes: \
MAYOR'S PERMIT 1,650.00 1.650.00 1. This Permit wiil expire on |
MAYORS PERMIT FEE 1,000.00 %
EDUC'L SPECIAL PROGR 100.00 '
DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100.00 Dec. 31, 2024
SANITARY FEE 200,00 2. This Mayor's Permit, together
FIRE AND SAFETY INSP : with the official receipt, shall at ali times l
MEDICAL FEE 2% 00 be displayed or posted for public view |
ANNUAL INSPECTION 100.00 100.00 in a conspicuous piace within the place |
FEE 200.00 200.00 of business of undertaking |
BUSINESS STICKER 300.00 300.00 |
SITE INSPECTION FEE 50.00 50.00 S [
OCCUPATIONAL FEE 220.00 220.00 Check number,
TAX CLEARANCE 30.00 30.00 Bk —— |
AAP &8RENEWAL OF BUS FEE 50.00 50.00 o !,
O.R. Number 1231397 i
Date_ 0141212024 E
Payment received by: E
ENCODER TOTALS 5,287.50 l:
ASSESSMENT REVIEWED BY: RECOMMENDING APPROVAL: APPROVED BY: 4\
EDUARD L. REYES
Licensing/Officer IV
Officer In-charge of the Permits and License Section
Office of the City Mayor
Non-compliance with the applicable provisions of National Building (PD 1068) Code of
Sanitation (PD 856), FIRE Code (RA9514), and other existing laws, issuances, regulations and
ordinances shall be valid grounds for the immediate cancellation/revocation of this PERMIT.

i



Omnibus Sworn Statement (Revised)

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF )S.S.

I

AFFIDAVIT

Maria Socorro C. Mendoza, of legal age, Single, Filipino, and residing at Sta. Isabel

Calapan City, after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state

that:

1.

I am the sole proprietor of Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services
with office address at Proper 3,Bulusan Calapan City & Calero Calapan City (Branch);

As the owner and sole proprietor, of Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering
Services 1 have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts
necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for

L gLy oF OFFIGE SUPPLIES PHIDCOPIEN ToNEL oTEN SulPLi&
KITYHEY Ssiiane eAGapd EeieiG RETEan s
Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services, is not “blacklisted” or barred
from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices,
corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international
financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government
Procurement Policy Board by itself or by relation, membership. association, affiliation,
or_controlling interest with another blacklisted person or entity as defined and
provided for in the Uniform Guidelines on Blacklisting.

Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic
copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true
and correct;

Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services is authorizing the Head of the
Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents
submitted;

The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members
of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC
Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project
consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

Iraya Life Enterprises& Iraya Life Events Catering Services complies with existing labor
laws and standards; and

Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services is aware of and has

undertaken the following responsibilities as a Bidder in compliance with the Philippines

Bidding Documents, which includes:

a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;

b) Acknowledging all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the
Contract;

¢) Making an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if

any; and



d) Inquire or  secure Supplemental/Bid ~ Bulletin(s) issued for  the

Supply g peLivaw oF otTiee QUPPUES piptocaliEl mNEL, OTHEN SUPPUE,

6UET 0T Ug, N ECSENTIALS, NICAL ¢ SCIENTIPIC EouffPieny,
PURNITURE ¢+ FixTURES ¢ OFHCE eau(PMENT £n Tde SA OFFICE yf, M7
MArH & BonGARONG CAMPUIES )

9. Iraya Life Enterprises & Iraya Life Events Catering Services did not give or pay directly
or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or
otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in
relation to any procurement project or activity.

10. In case advance payment was made or given, failure to perform or deliver any of the
obligations and undertakings in the contract shall be sufficient grounds to constitute
criminal liability for Swindling (Estafa) or the commission or fraud with faithfulness
or abuse of confidence through misappropriating or converting any payment received
by a person or entity under an obligation involving the duty to deliver certain goods
or services. to_the prejudice of the public and the government of the Philippines
pursuant to Article 315 of Act No. 3815 s. 1930. as amended or the Revised Penal Code

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this , g% may 262¥  at
Calapan City, Or. Mindoro, Philippines.

maMe SOl (. MENDOTA
Name of Bidder or It’s Authorized Representative
Legal Capacity
Affiant

.j4\.
Witness my hand and seal this _% day of AV o2

NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC
Serial No. of Commission
Notary Public for until
Roll of Attorneys No.
PTR No. [date issued], [place issued]
IBP No. [date issued], [phace issued]
P
. ﬁ{r’ :
4
Doc. No. __ 7] s
Page No. 7l i
Book No. [

Series of gm{



BIR FORM

2303

REVISED: APRIL 2019
REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO|

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE NO. 063

REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PA

V. NANALAPI
KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS 3!
AVITE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROME .t

CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO ] 25 1o

OCN: 063RC20230000003982

Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

[ TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER ‘1 TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE X | Head Office | [ Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAX TYPES FORM FILING FILING FILING DUE DATE
TYPES | START DATE FREQUENCY
\ 1st Quarter-on or before MAY 15
INDIVIDUAL INCOME 4704Q February 15, GQUARTERLY 2nd Quarter-on or before
TAX e 2017 D i ) AUGUST 15 3rd Quarter-on or
before November 15
On or before April 15 of each
'ND'V'DU{“AL;NCOME oy | FeUEN 13, ANNUALLY year covering income for the
preceding taxable year.
REGISTRATION FEE | 0605 e ANNUALLY II Sl befﬁfnth:rfs" dey. of
October 7 Not later than the 25th day
VALUE ADDED TAX 2550Q 2021 ’ QUARTERLY following the close of each
taxable guarter.
On or before the 10th day of the
gg"iﬁ%é%%}i&ééé 0619E Odzoé); ; 7 MONTHLY mopth fqllowlng the month in
which withholding was made.
Not later than the last day of the
WITHHOLDING TAX - October 7, month following the close of the
E e MCEDIOTUERS, | PUEQ 2021 QUARTERLY quarter during which withholding
was made.
On or before March 1 of the year
following the calendar year in
WITHHOLDING TAX - January 1, which the income payments
EXPANDEDIOTHERS | 1904F 2022 ANNUALLY subject to expanded withholding
taxes or exempt from withholding
tax were paid or accrued. J
On or before January 31 of the
year following the calendar year
WITHHOLDING TAX - : in which compensation payment
COMPENSATION 1604CF | April 16,2019 ANNUALLY \ e pay?‘ngnts
subject to ginal withholding taxes
were paid or accrued.
l On or before the 10th day of the
menth following the month when
the withholding was made except
WITHHOLDING TAX - 2 for taxes withheld for December
COMPENSATION EGHE. || A6, 2040 RIORBHL Y which shall be filed and
paid/remitted on or before
January 15 of the succeeding
e iR s AL R ll R Lsia g S MR

Page 1 of 3



BIR FORM

230 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIROF‘GKMITE-BATANGAS-MlNDORO-ROMBLON)

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE:_NQ._ 06 . CALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

a—

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TIN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999
REGISTERING OFFICE x | Head Office [ [ Branch
REGISTERED ADDRESS
SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES
TAXPAYER TYPE/S [ SINGLE PROPRIETORSHIP ONLY (RESIDENT CITIZEN)
BUSINESS INFORMATION DETAILS
| CATEGORY REGISTRATION DATE
TRADE NAME 1 | IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES January 18, 2017
(PSIC) 47610-RETAIL SALE OF BOOKS,
NEWSPAPERS AND STATIONERY IN
SPECIALIZED STORES e
Line of Business RETAIL SALE OF CULTURAL AND o
RECREATION GOODS IN SPECIALIZED
STORES
(PSIC) 47529-RETAIL SALE OF
CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES, N.E.C.
. . Secondary
Line of Business RETAIL SALE OF OTHER HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT IN SPECIALIZED STORES
(PSIC) 47412-RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
ine of Business | RETAIL SALE OF COMPUTER s emcay
PERIPHERAL EQUIPMENT
(PSIC) 47631-RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING
GOODS AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES .
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF SPORTING GOODS ry
AND ATHLETIC SUPPLIES
(PSIC) 47599-RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.
e of Business | RETAIL SALE OF ELECTRICAL Ceeendany
HOUSEHOLD APPLIANCES,
FURNITURE, LIGHTING EQUIPMENT
AND OTHER HOUSEHOLD ARTICLES IN
SPECIALIZED STORES, N.E.C.
(PSIC) 47719-RETAIL SALE OF OTHER
CLOTHING, FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER
ARTICLES IN SPECIALIZED STORES, N.
EG: Secondary
Line of Business | RETAIL SALE OF CLOTHING,
FOOTWEAR AND LEATHER ARTICLES
. IN SPECIALIZED STORES Ll

Page 2 of 3



BIR FORM _ATER Y~

2 3 0 3 REPUBLIKA NG PILIPINAS
KAGAWARAN NG PANANALAPI
REVISED: APRIL 2019 KAWANIHAN NG RENTAS INTERNAS

TE-BATANGAS-MINDORO-ROMELON})

REVENUE REGION NO. 09A - CABAMIRO ITE
ALAPAN, ORIENTAL MINDORO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICE:NQ 0€

OCN: 063RC20230000003982
Date OCN Generated: October 9, 2023

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION

TIN & BRANCH CODE NAME OF TAXPAYER TiN ISSUANCE DATE
160-221-678-00000 MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA December 7, 1999

REGISTERING OFFICE x | Head Office | | Branch

REGISTERED ADDRESS

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN 5200 CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO PHILIPPINES

REMINDERS:

1. An annual registration fee shall be paid upon registration and every year thereafter on or before the last day
of January, using BIR Form No. 0605.

2. Filing of required tax return/s to conform with the above tax types, whether with or without business
operation, to avoid penalties.

3. For new business registrants, application for registration of manual Books of Accounts (B/As) shall be before
the deadline for filing of the initial quarterly income tax return or annual income tax return whichever comes
earlier, from the date of registration. Registration of new set of manual B/As shall be before its use.

4. |mmediately inform the district office in case of transfer/cessation of business and other changes in
registration information by filing BIR Form No. 1905.

5. For Self-Employed Individuals (SEI) whose gross sales and/or receipts and other non-operating income
does not exceed 3,000,000 and who opied to avail of the 8% Income tax rate, the tax type Perceitage Tax
(PT) shall not be reflected in the Certificate of Registration (COR). However, at the start of each taxable
year, such SEI shall be automatically subjected to graduated income tax rates and required to file quarterly
percentage tax return (BIR Form No. 2551 Q) and option to replace the COR to reflect "PT", unless qualified
and opted to avail of the 8% Income tax rate annually.

| hereby certify that the above named person is registered as indicated
above, under the provision of the National Internal Revenue Code, as
amended.

RDO DRY SEAL
EMELITA R. ABO

REVENUE DISTRICT OFFICER
(Signature over Printed Name)

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE EXHIBITED CONSPICUOQUSLY IN THE PLACE OF BUSINESS.

This is a sysiein generated dociment. Signaiory and RDO Dry Seai are not required.
Php 30.00 Documentary Stamp Tax has been paid
Page 3 of 3



£

LANDBANK

Overseas
Filipino

Home » Merchants » Transactions » Details » PIN Authentication » Receipt

Receipt

il BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS DOCUMENTARY

STAMP TAX

© You have SUCCESSFULLY paid Documentary Stamp Tax to BUREAU OF
INTERNAL REVENUE ORUS with the following details:

ARN

Registered Name
Form Type

Tax Type

Return Period
Email Address
TIN

Branch Code
Amount Due
TOTAL AMOUNT
Reference Number
Date and Time
Confirmation No.

Transaction No.

DSU2310063210499
MARIA SOCORRO MENDOZA
0605

DS

10-09-23 10:26:36
dmariasocorro@yahoo.com
160221678

00000

PHP 30.00

PHP 30.00
5348-10092023-515983
2023-10-09 10:27:39
00010092023102738839
Z020231009102738515983



. ¢

Your BIR AFS eSubmission uploads were received

eafs@bir.gov.ph <eafs@bir.gov.ph>

Mon 4/8/2024 1:49 AM

To:MENDOZA SOCORRO114@OUTLOOK.COM <MENDOZA SOCORRO114@OUTLOOK.COM>
CcDMARIASOCORRO@YAHQO.COM <DMARIASOCORRO@YAHOO.COM>

Hi MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA,

Valid files

« EAFS160221678TCRTY122023-01 pdf
« EAFS160221678AFSTY1 22023.pdf
« EAFS160221678ITRTY122023 pdf

Invalid file

« <None>

Transaction Code: AFS-0-88LBHFFK02M2MV1 12NYRRTM34068DKGHDD
Submission Date/Time: Apr 08, 2024 09:49 AM
Company TIN: 160-221-678

Please be reminded that you accepted the terms and conditions for the use of this portal and
expressly agree, warrant and certify that

« The submitted forms, documents and attachments are complete, truthful and correct based
on the personal knowledge and the same are from authentic records;

« The submission is without prejudice to the right of the BIR to require additional document, if
any, for completion and verification purposes;

« The hard copies of the documents submitted through this facility shall be submitted when
required by the BIR in the event of audit/investigation and/or for any other iegal purpose.

Thisis a system—generated e-mail, Please do not reply.

J e e = T o T T r;mmﬂ:ﬂwww:&:wmw 7= ™ - e



Rafarsnce No 672400058500043
Dot Fiied Aprl D6 2024 09 56 AU

Bateh Murmber

Republic of the Philippines
Dopartment of Finance

For BIR 8cy Bureau of Internal Revenue
Use Only Ttem
BR Form Ne

ncl ). Estatles an - T
A3 ENCS Ertgr 83 rpdearad informann b APTAL LF1TERS vrvg BUACK Mtk at appbrablo bores wih an W Teo 1701 DINBENLCS F1
Jurwary 2018 ) copen MUST ba g wih the il p-uf org heki by ine Tor f dor

la. U

YEorthovesr 12 /2003

1 7 0 1 lndtvlduaAlsr(‘ir'tll‘:d? | Lﬁ%gmﬁnl-gnxar Retu rnd Trusis | .m Iﬁ Mi'kﬁhm‘ " l"

‘2 Amended Retum? ves =~ Mo l 3 Short Period Retum? P T
A ART | - Background Information on T

axpayer/Filer
Trepaye: Wenthoabon Number (TIN) V60« a2t - O18 - 000 8 RDO Code 963

i
{
]

& Tapayer Type Sngie Proprator Protassnat gernta Trost Gompansatian Eamar

7 Alphanumeric Tax. Soir Brraas e B0 & o from R wht P0TE Busmess 8017 Incasrn from msﬁ:;.x_:mg .

Code (ATC) Qragusied T Rates :;"nuon Fotuipa g Graguetnd IT Asies Caompanashan incoms incarme Lg% Rate  Profesvon- 4% 0 Mow: Pfo=usA% KEwe
ates

§ T phye s NATD ew Nasw +o5 Noww Mudly oo for rriviouen T ESTATE OF (Frs vame Mudie Nore Last wame) | TRUST FAD (Fil Narw <o bare, L35t )

N oA WARIA SOCORRD ¢ ASALLA
B Regstored AGINess (ndosme complele addre s 1t it regstored addrss is different from (e cutrant address. ga fo the RDO 10 update registarad addeens by

"SI0 PROPER Y, BULUSAN CITY OF CALAPAN CAPYTAL , ORI o]
9A Zip Code 5200

uaing BIR Form 1905

1% Date of Buih ey i1 Emad Address
TR S A vayable fcf)yahoo com e s o ,
12 Cibzenship 43 Claiming Foreign Tax Cradils? 14 Foreign Tax Numbe? (i 3ppicatie)
FLIPING
ves "~ No
18 Contact Number 15 fandne/Celphora o ) 16 Civil Status. (# appicable) S
08308147583 Sgle Moras " Legaly Seperaied Wdnwer
17 I marmed. spouse has income? " e 18 Filing Status JontFing  Sepaate Fing
19 Income EXEMPT rom income Tax? Veu' * Mo 20 income subject o SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? ves = Mo
i yos A1l ot dive considation of ALL sctvities par Tax Regima (Part X)) {F yos, Mt cut also conschdation of ALL ectivities P27 Tax Regime (Part )] i
21 Tax Rale® {choose one) = Graguatid Rues (Chooen Method of 8%« Jeu of Graduated Rates under Sec 24(Al 84 Percontage Tax undoer Sec. 118 of NRC [acatstia hocitopteiy
Deducton o Rars 214y smcmnts mad nikar non-opatalng incoma 4o not pxcand Three milicn pescs [PIMI

21A Method of Deduction (chooss one} " Baraed Deducuon [Sec (A} NRC] _ Opuooat Standard Qeduciion (OSD) (40% of Grass cais/Receiph/RevanuesFees [Sec J4L) NRC)

PART Il - Total Tax Payable

Particulars A Taxpayer/Filer B. Spouse
22 Tax Due /From Part Vi Jtem 5 44 936 D
23 Less Towl 1ax Credits / Payments (From #act VIT Item 10) 41.550 [
54 Tax Payable/{Overpayment] (for 22 Lass fie 23 3388 &
3% Loss Portion of Tax Payable Allowed for 2n¢ Instaliment 1O be pad on or before o o
ICciober 15 (50% o less of fem 22 e e —————————
3€ Amount of Tax Payable/(Overpayment) (o 24 Lass fiam 25) s 3385 5 g
Agc Penallies 27 Inlerest 0 a
28 Surcharge 0 0
29 Compromise [ 0
30 Tatal Penaltes (Sum of nems 27 0 20) o L
31 Total Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of iems 26 & 35 3386 o
32 Aggregate Amount Payable/(Overpayment) (Sum of fems 314 & 118) 3388
W ot st pot mark One (1) DGx oy (Once Ihe choice 15 made the same s irrevocable)
To be refunded Te ba msued 3 Tax Credd Certhcals (TEC To be carned uiwﬂuuﬂﬂ

7 deciare under Ihe penades of pequry thal thet return and 4 3 allanmaenis hae beor made 1 good faan wnfed by mo and 1o fhe basi of my knowleage ard Dazo! arw true and CONeCt pultusnl ia

o prowsons of the “etona mlema! Roverue Code as emended ad (he regulons xsved under authonly (hereof Further. | gre my consent (o It processng of my plgrmabon a3 cunfemplated uader he|
-tuta Promcy At of 2012 (R A No 10173 for 1o snd el o ses [(# by an Aulhorzed Represenialve ingcale Titv and oitach suthgrzeton wiler)
33 Number of Atachments 0
Printed Name and Sgnalure of TaxpayerrAutnonzed Representalive

e

PART lil - Details of Payment

Particulars Drawee Bank/Agency Number Da{%‘/ﬂﬂf Amount
38 Cash/Rank Debit Memo
35 Chere
36 Tor LDl Memo
37 Olners (Specty Below)
|
Machne vamiauon | Revenue Oftcal Recept Details ( nol fiiod with an Authonzed Agent Bank} Stomg of Receving Office/AAS and Date of Recep!

(RO's Signature/Bank Teller's indbal)




Annual Income Tax Return

Individuals (Inciuding MIXED income Earnor), Estates and Trusts

| weNoozx_ ‘ e
PART IV - Background Information of Spouse

i ¢ r +

1 Spouso’s Taxpayer identification Number

/3 Filer's Spouse Type Single Proprietor Profussional Componsation Eamer i
‘ Sl ol e s i Ak ko e e 4. SO NS SRR e RS S et s
- g 1217 Income from 1018 Mixnd |

4 Aiphanumem; TN 12 Busineas 014 Woonve from 1613 Mixed ot 1045 Busness # |
Code (ATC) Income-Graduated {7 Protession-Graduated (T Income-Gradustad IT Compengation Incorme - 8% IT  Profeasion ~ 8% 1T !:com-- BRIT |
i ! Rates Rates Rates Incama Rate Rets g =B B
" i : ‘

'S—Spoua‘s' Name dast Nemn First Nama Mrcm}

AT e O T 7 Citizenship

8 Claiming Foreign Tex Credits?  ves  No 9 Foreign Tax Number

e ) (it apphicable)

10 Income EXEMPT trom income Tax? Y * 15 131 income subject to SPECIAL/PREFERENTIAL RATE? Yo * No |

¥ you, 0 out o convolidetion of ALL Actiites por Tex Regime Port X)) LFT¥e: i out siso consolidation of ALL sctiviiesper Tex Regime (721 L |

12 Tax Rate" {choose oM Graauated Rales (Choose 2% in lou of Graduated Rates under Sec 24(A) and Percentage [axurger Sec. 118 of NIRC javaiaoie 1.

Gl AT {_.mm.. t’ _ Methoo o* Deducnon i fem 1243 I gross salesrecepls and olhar non-opecating income do not exceed T nree mifion pesos (PIM] |

12A Method of Deduction (choose one) {temized Deduction [Sec. 34{A-J),  Optional Standard Deduction (0SD) [40% of Gross Sales/Recepts/RevenuesFees 1
NIRC] {Sec 34(L}, NIRC] |

L PART V - Computation of Tax

Schedule 1 - Gross Compensation Income and Tax Withheld = =4 tetonar biwal 5 nocessacy)

T beme 7 3G 2 eier The FEGUINed Informaton for each of your ampluyer 5 B mark (X w1 eiher e iormabon w for he Taxpayer of the Spouse On Rem A, enfer the Total Gross Compensation ad |
Tot Ten Wit tor T Taxgayee anc on o 38, for he Spoume (00 NOT witer Centavos, 43 Contevon o Lns drop down, 50 or more round v :

u L
» Name of L mployer

R - e I
1
4 Taxpayer 1
" !: b. Employer's TN r 4
2 Taspayer 1|
{ b. Employer's TN ] )‘:
l = = Compansation income @ Tax Withneid 1
i Tobile Above} T o i c 1
g f !
| — °
E - - - — —— — — e e it o (ot e~ =y, o SR BT ST )t e i
3A ?’“"&ss?munuhon Income and Total Tax Witnheid for TAXPAYER (To Part V Schedule 2 Ttem 44 ang Part VII 1 0|
tem ¥ :
38 Gross Compansaton Tncoma and Total Tax Withheld for SPOUSE (Te Part  Schedule 2 Item 48 and Part VII Item | 2! el
/ : ‘

Schedule 2 - Taxable Compensation income (DO NOT enter Centavos; 49 Centavos or Less drop down; 50 or more round up)

Paruculars A Taxpayer/Fller B. Spouse
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Reference Number

Account

Amount Due

Actual Amount Paid

Filing Reference
Number

Payment Transaction
Number

TIN

Branch Number

RDO Code

Taxpayer's Name

Tax Type

Tax Return Period

Quarter

payment Schedule

Remarks

Tax Direct Payment Details

BIR-040824-090642-05994521
1087108006664 (PHP) ® CHECKING

Cutrent Balance PHP 437,606.44

i
I PHP419,45244
8

Available Balance

PHP 3,386.00

PHP 3,386.00

672400058966043

240635966

160221678000

0
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MENDOZA MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA
IT

12312023

0

Pay Now
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES

TIN: 160-221-678-000

Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

Report on the Audit of the ¥ inancial Statements
Opinion

1 have audited the financial statements of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA, which comprise the financial
position as of and for the vear ended December 31, 2023 (with comparative figures for December 31, 2022 and
2021) and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for
the period then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA as at December 31, 2023 and its financial performance and cash flows
for the period then ended. in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSS3).

Basis for Opinion

1 conducted my audit in accordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing (PSAs). My responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. 1 am independent of the company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to my audit of the financial statements and 1 have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements. [ believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Company Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
PFRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relate to going concern and using the going concerm basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or t0 c€ase operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objective is 10 0 in reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with PSAs will always detect 2 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financ ial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with PSAs, 1 exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, I also:



% D g

o ldentifv and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting 2 material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

1o decign audit procedures that
the effectivenecss

i

Ohtain an understanding of intemal control reievant 1o the pudit in order
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
of the company s internal control.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events of conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company s ability to coniinue &5 a going concern. 1f we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report fo the related
disclosures in the financial statements or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However.
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease (0 continue as a going coONCern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiai statemen {s. including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in @

manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities 0 express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. 1 am responsible for the
direction, supervision, and performance of the audit. ] remain solely responsible tor my audit opinion.

1 communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that [ identify
during my audit.

1 also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the Supplementary Information Required Under Reyenue Regulations 15-2010

My audits are conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
suppicmentary information reguired under Revenue Regulations 15-2010 as disclosed is presented for purposes
of filing with the Bureau of Internal Revenue and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in my audit of the basic financial statements. In my opinion, the information, is fairly stated, in all material

respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

argas
ificate No. 0098138
OA Accreditation No. 5931

valid until December 25, 2024
Tax Identification Ne. 920-197-282
BIR Accreditation No. 09-006423-001-2016

March 31, 2022, valid until March 31, 2025

PTR No. 1217289 A, January 04, 2024, Calapan City



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY
FOR INCOME TAX RETURN

The management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIEE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES is

responsibie for information and representation contained in the Financial Statement as of December

31, 2023 [with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021). Management Is likewise
in the financial statement

responsible for all information and representation contained

accompanying the Annual Income Tax Return covering the same period, Furthermore, the
management is responsible for all the information and representations contained in all tax returns
filed for the reporting period, including but not limited, to the value added tax and/or percentage tax
return, and any and all over the tax returns.

in this regard, the management affirms that the attached audited financial statements forthe
period December 31, 2023 and the accompanying Annual Income Tax Return are in accordance with
the books and records of the management, complete and correct in all material respects.

Management likewise affirms that;

a) The Annual Income Tax Return has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the National Internal Revenue Code, as amended and pertinent tax regulations and other
issuances of the department of Finance and Bureau of Internal Revenue.

b) Any disparity of figures in the submitted reports arising from the preparation of Financial
Statement pursuant to the financial accounting standards and the preparation of Income
tax return pursuant to tax accounting rules has been reported as reconciling items and
maintained in the company’s book and record in accordance with re requirements of
Revenue Regulations no. 8-2007 and the other relevant issuances;.

¢) The company has filled all applicablie returns, reports and statement required to be filed
under Philippine Tax Laws for the reporting period, and all taxes and other impositions

shown thereon to be due and payabie has been paid for the reporting period, except those
contested in good faith.

Br

ARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
axpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and
IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES
Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Management of IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENMTS CATERING
SERVICES is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements including the schedules attached therein for the year ended December
31, 2023 (with comparative figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021), in accordance
with the prescribed financial reporting framework indicated therein, and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management is responsible in overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

The Board of Directors reviews and approves the financial statements including the
schedules attached therein, and submits the same to the stockholders.

Mr. Elvin P. Vargas, the independent auditor appointed by the stockholders, has
audited the financial statements of the company in accordance with Philippine

Standards on Auditing, and in her report to the stockholders, has expressed her
opinion on the fairness of presentation upon completion of such audit.

[

%\!RIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
xpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As of December 31,2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2021

December
SR 2023 2022 2021
ASSETS
Current assets
o 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
Accounts Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
Total Current Assets 277,991.20 385,512.49 689,950.93
Non- Current assets
Property, Plant and Equipment, net 1,173,146.02 1,194,996.20 1,194,996.20

1,451,137.22

1,580,508.69

1,884,947.13

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

LIABILITIES
Current Liabiiities
Income Tax Payable 3,385.44 - 886.19
Total Current Liabilities 3,385.44 - 886.19
Non-Current Liabilities
{oans Payable - - 500,000.00
Total Non-Current Liabilities - - 500,000.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,385.44 - 500,886.19
Capital
Beginning Capital 1,580,508.62 1,384,060.94 1,012,342.47
Add: Net Income (Loss) 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47
Total 2,047,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94
Less: Withdrawal 600,000.00 s -
Ending Capital 1,447,751.78 1,580,508.69 1,384,060.94
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 1,451,137.22 1,580,508.69 1,884,947.13

!%R!A SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
axpayer



IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
MARIA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
TIN 160-221-678-000
Proper 3, Bulusan, Calapan City, Oriental Mindoro

STATEMENT OF INCOME
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023
With Comparative Figure of December 31, 2022 and 2

n71
L9 7

December
_ 2023 2022 2021
RECEIPTS: 3.756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
LESS: COST OF SERVICES/SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 2,258,560.83
GROSS INCOME: 817,570.84 427,962.82 686,074.47
Less: Expenses Sagsa1e
Communicaton, Light and water 31,221.64 12,490.75 'OOOdOO
Bookkeepers Fee 12,000.00 24,000.00 4, O- il
Depreciation 21,850.18 - 511?34-00
Miscellaneous Expenses - 360.00 L
interest expense = i}
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8,663.81 21,884.40
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18,620.00 38,497.00
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000.00 78,000.00
$SS, Philhealth & Pag-big Contri. 25,358.32
Taxes and Licenses 33,331.00 23,921.51 46,495.79
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 5,989.00 10,389.64
Transportation and Travel 35,930.01 33,470.00 17,870.00
FOTAL EXPENSES 305,391.98 231,515.07 283,783.17
{NCOME FOR THE PERIOD: 512,178.86 196,447.75 402,291.30
Less: Income Tax Expense 44,935.77 - 30,572.83
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR 467,243.09 196,447.75 371,718.47

d

/ﬁARlA SOCORRO C. MENDOZA

Taxpayer
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A SOCORRO C. MENDOZA
A LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES

-

fumangbayan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro

<

" NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of December 31, 2023, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 -~ ORGANIZATION AND OBJECTIVES
JRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES and IRAYA LIFE EVENTS CATERING SERVICES is duly registered sole proprietor
pusiness with the Department of Trade and Industry and Bureau of Internal Revenue. The company is

: : ; i 4 - - il —
primarily engaged in materials trading and catering services respectively. Ms. Maria gt BRSNS
owns and manage the businesses.

The registered office address of this company is Bulusan, Calapan City, Oiental Mindoro.

eyt

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL REPORTING PRACTICE

Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the historical cost basis and are
presented in Philippine Peso, which is the company’s functional and presentation currency. All amounts

are rounded off to the nearest peso, unless otherwise indicated.

In March 2018, the Philippine Securities and Exchange commission resolved to adopt PFRS for small
entities (the Framework) as part of its rules and regulation on financial reporting. This framework was
develop in response to feedback of small entities that PFRS for small and medium-sized entities (PFRS for
SMEs) is too complex to apply. By reducing choices for accounting treatment, eliminating topics that are
generally not relevant to small entities, simplifying methods of recognition and measurements, and
reducing disclosure requirements, the framework allows small entities to comply with the financial
reporting requirements without undue cost or burden. The framework is effective for annuai periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2019, with early applicable permitted.

The company has opted to adopt the framework at its mandatory effective date.

Statement of Compliance
The financial statements are prepared in compliance with the framework.

Cash
Cash includes cash on hand and in bank. Cash in bank earns interest and prevailing bank deposit rates.

Financial Instruments
A facial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another equity. A financial instrument is recognized when the entity

Notes to Financial Statements SE Page 1



mes a party to its contractual provisions. The company classifies its financial instruments into the

owing cate!gonesf: (a) basic financial instruments; and (b) complex financial instruments. "
> company’s basic financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalent, receivables, and accrue
fF (penses and other payables. The company does not have complex financial instruments.

aacic Financial Instruments
initial Measurement |
On initial recognition, a debt financial instrument is measured at transaction price (including transactlor;

) b n
cost), unless the arrangement is in effect a financing transaction. In this case, it 1S measured at prese
value of the future payment discounted using 3 market rate of interest for similar debt instrument.

Subsequent Measurement

The company’s debt financial instrument are subsequently measured at amortize
interest method.

impoirment of financial instrument measured at amortized cost

At each reporting date, the company assesses whether there is objective evide : e
financial assets that are measured at amortized cost. Where there is any objective evidence of 1Mpaiit
an impairment loss is recognized immediately in profit or loss.

d cost using effective

ant
Crrtep

nce of impairment on my

Derecognition of financial assets h sets
An entity anly derecognizes 3 financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the as 2

O 1 | T e
have expired or ore settled, or the entity has transferred to another party substantially aii the risks an
rewards of ownership relating to the financial asset.

Derecognitionai of financial ligbilities
Financial liabilities are derecognize only when these ar

discharged, cancelled, or has expired.

e extinguished that s, when the obligation is

Accounts payable and others )
Accounts payable and others are recognized in the period in which the related money, goods or services

are received or when a legally enforceable claim against the company is established.

Property and Equipment
Property and Equipment are carried at cost less accumulated de

impairment losses.
Depreciation commences when asset are available for use and is computed using the straight-line method

over the following estimated useful lives of the assets:

preciation and any allowance for

Useful Life in Year

Building 25
Machineries and Equipment 10
Transportation Equipment 10

The useful life and depreciation method are reviewed periodically to ensure that the periods and method
of depreciation are consistent with the expected pattern of economic benefits from the items of property
and equipment. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost related accumulated

Notes to Financial Statements Page 2



f.stion and any allowance for impairm | -
£ 2RO ent losses are rem ' s g s RInB £
oss 1S cecognized in profit or loss. i spantas
4 depreciated assets are retained in the accounts until they no longer in use

smpoirment of Assets

assets:such as property and equipment are assessed at each reporting date to d
sny indication that the assets are impaired. When an impairment indicator is ide ;
of asset is tested for impairment. An impairment loss is recognized for the smount by which the asset’s fair
value less cost to sell and value-in-use. If the recoverable amount cannot be estimated for an individual
assets, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the assets
belong. The cash generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows
that are independent of the cash flows from other assets within the company-

etermine whether there is
srrying value

ntified, the €aiiy®

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic
flow to the company and the amount of the revenue can be me

benefits associated with the transaction will

asured reliably.

Expenses

Expenses are recognized as incurred and measured paid or payable.

at the amount of consideration

CASH
2023 2022 o 2021
Cash on Hand 46,000.00 37,000.00 15,362.06
Cash in Bank 127,563.67 109,148.20 406,245.95
TOTAL u 173,563.67 146,148.20 421,608.01
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES
2023 2022 2021
Receivables 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
TOTAL 35,701.03 65,130.29 62,743.10
INVENTORIES
2023 2022 2021
Merchandise Inventory 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
TOTAL 68,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82




2023 2022 ﬂp’ljgli},/
pe Guzman 7 — 50000009
A s eppoaal
NCOME TAX DUE
b 5023 S e e s L
income for the Year 512178.86 196,447.75 402,291.30
Less: Personal Exemption 5 e P e MR
e, e L A ar - i
Ml;c”(—)me Tax Due :-::;;85:; e 30,5728
Less: Tax Credits
payment previous quarters
Tax Withheld per 2307 prev. 3 Quarters (23,334.67) (8,482.27) (22‘033'2359))
Tax Withheld per 2307 4th Quarter {18,215.66) (5,034.54) ~_,,,JZ—E*—S-"L’:"
income Tax due 3,385.44 (13,516.81) 850 ~—
_Summary of Quarterly Income Tax 2023
First Quarter 5/15/2023 42230005358465% £
Second Quarter 8/14/2023 422300055345245 '
Third Quarter 11/14/2023 422300056714148 )
TOTAL Wik -
REVENUES
2023 2022 2021
Gross Sales 3,756,212.95 1,152,242.41 2.944,635.30
TOTAL 3,756,212.95 , 1,152,242.41 2,944,635.30
COST OF SALES
2023 2022 2021
Beginning Inventory 174,234.00 205,599.82 -
Add: Purchases - VAT 2,227,544.57 692,913.77 2,229,160.65
_Direct Labor/Cost of Services 605,550.04 - 235,000.00
Cost of Goods Available for Sale 3,007,368.61 898,513.5% 2,464,160.65
Less: Ending Inventory £8,726.50 174,234.00 205,599.82
COST OF SALES 2,938,642.11 724,279.59 2,258,560.83

Page 4
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oies to Financial Statement

JPERATING EXPENSES
2023 2022 2021 =
20,652
Communicaton, Light and water 31,221.64 12,490.75 4.000.00
Bookkeepers Fee 12,000.00 24,000.00 ) 1‘ 850.18
Depreciation 21,850.18 . 5 4’ 144.00
Miscellaneous Expenses = 360.00 g .
Interest expense 4 y .40
21,884.4U
Office Supplies 10,440.41 8‘663'8; 18,497.00
Repairs and Maintenance 14,806.82 18'62050 78,000.00
Salaries and Wages 104,000.00 104,000-
555, Philhealth & Pag-lbig Contri. 25,358.32 J1 €1 46,495.79
Taxes and Licenses 33,331.00 2: ’389.00 10,385.64
Representation Expenses 16,453.60 33'470'00 17,8'{_9;99_,_
Transportation and Travel 35,930.01 L 283,783.17
TOTAL 305,391.98 231,515.07 L
Schedule of Taxes and Licenses
2023
Registration Fee 1,000.00
Cadula 505'00
Barangay Clearance 1'000'?3%
Fire Fee i 5
Bidding Documents 18,000.0
Mayors Permit 12,190.00
TOTAL 33,331.00
Pa
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REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

BUREAU OF INTERNAL REVENUE
REVENUE REGION NO. 9A - CaBaMiRo
CITY OF STO. TOMAS, BATANGAS

TCBP NO. RR9A-063-06-19-1043-2023—M

TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

{Pursuant to Executive Order No. 398)

MENDOZA, MARIA SOCORRO CASALL
(IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES)
Name of Taxpayer

SITIO PROPER 3, BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL), ORIENTAL MINDORO

Address

160-221-678-00000

Taxpayer Identification Number

uance of this Tax Clearanceé

This is to certify that the above mentioned taxpayer is eligible for iss
the date of this certification

Certificate having satisfied all the criteria set forth by the BIR @s of
pursuant to Revenue Regulations No. 8-2016, as amended.

Tax liabilities recorded after the aforesaid dates or outside the jurisdiction of this

covered by this tax clearance.

Office are not

lssued this 19th day of June, 2023.

TIL JUNE 19, 2024 ONLY OR UNTIL
NS NO. 8-2016, AS AMENDED AND
THIS SHALL NOT BE USED ON

FICATE SHALL BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE FROM DATE OF ISSUE UN
LATION OF THE CRITERIA SPECIFIED UNDER REVENUE REGULATIO!
RDER NO. 46-2018, WHICHEVER COMES EARLIER.

NOTE: THIS CERTI

REVENUE MEMORANDUM 0]
SALES/TRANSFER OF REAL PROPERTIES.
UNE 14, 2023 UNDER EFPS PAYMENT TR

CERTIFICATION EEE OF P100 WAS PAID ON J
HIS TCC SHALL RENDER IT NULL AND VOID.

ANSACTION NO- 235204712. ANY

o
E §. ILAGAN

Chief, Colleetior, Diyision
ob [ia[ 0"

WARNING: Counterfeiting is punishable by law. For authenticity, please
www.bir.gav.ph/index.php/tax-clearance/reieased—tux-c!earance.htm!. Tax

bidding purposes) not Iist@d/pasted herein will be deeme

visit BIR website
Clearance Certificate (for

d to have originated from an illegal source.



PHILIPPIRES

This certifies that
IRAYA LIFE ENTERPRISES
(BARANGAY)

BULUSAN, CITY OF CALAPAN (CAPITAL) ORIENTAL MINDORO - REGION V-8 (MIMAROPA)

is a business name registered in this office pursuant to the provisions of Act 3883, as amended
by Act 4147 and Republic Act No. 863, and in compliance with the applicable rules and
regulations prescribed by the Department of Trade and Industry.
This certificate issued to

MARIA SOCORRO CASALLA MENDOZA

is valid from 11 January 2022 to 11 January 2027 subject to continuing compliance
with the above-mentioned laws and aii applicabie laws of the Philippines, uniess
voluntarily cancelled

In testimony whereof, | hereby sign this

Certificate of Business Name Registration

and issue the same on 05 January 2022 in the Philippines.

RAMON M{LOPEZ
ecretary

Business Name No. 3394982

This certificate is not a license to engage in any kind of business and valid only at the
scope indicated herein.

- N
o PRI

CGYHB73612571616

Documentary Stamp Tax Paid Php 30.00



b3,

tjo 1 aded

00'065 00'S62 sweal 4 (paiosse) Jaded palojo)| LT
00°00S 00'052 sad 4 ased yum My-ad| 9z
oo'ovz 00’8 sad o€ Juon dojaaul umoig (Y4
00'SL2 00'SS sad g 1e)} T Wuawal3 Bulpuig|  ve
00'00% 00'08 sad [ 1)} p/T TIuawaj3 Buipuig| €2
00'00F 00'08 sad S 1) /1 Twawad dujpuig|  ze
00'SLY 00'56 sxq S oqunf sdi) apulg|  1¢
00092 0025 sxq S (ww 6T) b/ dipsopulg) 02
00'00€ 00°'09 sXq S wwgg sdijpsapuig| 61
00'SZ€ 00°59 sxq [5 yipim s (,1) sdipsspuid| 8T
00'SLY 00'S6 sxq S (sayour g) sdip sapulg| /T
00'0SE 00'SE sXq 01 {ww eT) dip Jopuig| 91
00'SZE 00°59 sxq S (,1) sdiypepuig| ot
00'0S€ 00'SE sXq ot {ww gt) dipp tapuig] ¢TI
00'06 00'06 sXq T ¢/t T)dyoJepuig| €T
00'00L 00'0S€E sxq T (poy) usdjed| et
00'0%Z 00'8 sad o3 (enjg) uadjeq| 1T
00008 00'00% sxq 4 (yoeyg) uadjeg| 01
0000 00'0S€E sxq 4 pay uad)jeq [29 6
00'0S€ 00°0SE SXq 1 (s.zT) Y8 uadjied 29 8
00°00S'T 00'0ST syed ot (Buo) Jaded pieog WN||RA L
00°056'T 00'0ST soed €T (10ys) Jaded pieog wn|iBA 9
00'091'9 00°0Z¢ swea) 8z 0z qns voys Jaded puog 5
00'00¥'8 00'082 sweal 0€ 0z qns v s2ded puog ¥
00'009'TT 00'06¢ sweal of 0z qns 8uo Jaded puog [3
00'000€ 00°'09 sad 05 (u2a.3/1i0ys) Jop|OH 21ed|J114=) 4

| 00°'006'E 00'0€ sod 0£T {8uo|/uaain) Jopjod Je3|d T
- saj|ddns 20130- T 101
(€) /(1) [or)+(s)l%ot) | (B)X(S) (o1) (6) (8) (€3] (9) (s) (v (€) @) (1
(e1) @n (§39)
ANIVA %
'NOLLYNI
150D 11NN 1500 W10L _m_.:¢.> _ % S1S02 JONVUNSNI I18vIIddv S3nna 1502 v10L 30Tdd 1INN ALLINVND NOILdIMDS3a 'ON W3LI
TNOLLV AN L_w&ww__..n.m%_ B LHOIFYd WO/ANY S3IXVL ¥IHLO “LVA 1INV LNIHUND
m.n__ohUE 1500 Y3aHLO
Tuone.nq 2BIU0D 1ybua

AJIS19AIUN B]E1S 0J0pUll (SUOIIEIS
uoie207 pue aweN 3fold

e

DIOPUI [CIUSTID "BL0DIA 1BV
a1 1) Juewdmbyg 9030

(0@v) LOVHLINOD FHL ¥O4 139aNE8 3A0HddY

$00Z ‘¥z Ael 1uo pasiAsy
10-A00D-4S :JaquinN wiod piepuels



a8y

40 Z 93ed

00°009°T 00'008 sod z (umoiq) Buoj 193 £ UleMN] INOHIE(E 9
00'000'ZT 00°0ST spaeA 08 (Aead) ouqed S
00'0SL'E 00'0ST spieh Sz (umolg/a11ym) aliged b
00'008 0000k sad z W3 Aouadiawy €
00°00S'T 00'05T sod 0T qIng oK233 z
00°05¢ 00'0SZ sod 1 qouwy 100Q T
i sal|ddns 13430 €301
00°052'TT 00'529'S syoed z Ul 98p1ED 1
yor|g Junnd 000ZD WI J21dodoiold Joj Jauol
Jauo] Jaidoaojoyd - 107
00'000°S 00°00T sad 05 piedue]nSUlN| - 09
00'000'SZ 00'00S sad 0S sdeg oljopiod| 65
00'00S 00'00T syjoed [ (vv) Asaneg 85
00'SLE 00'ST sad ¥4 Jauadieys |1ouad 1S
00'000'T 00'000'T xaq 1 (anig) duo OTA Julodyddk-1H| 9§
00009 00021 xoq [ Z 'ON [1ouad 55
00'005'T 00°0ST syoed 0T (bv/moys) Jaded Juawypled|  vS
0000T'T 00°0TT sad ot 06 /wean aed /yy /Hoys apew Jaded Ayeppads €5
00'000°T 00'00S sweal z Joys -pJeoq wnj|aa 7S
00'00Z°T 00°00Z°T swead T duo| -pseoq wnjdA 1S
00'05F 00'st sxq ot Geit 21m 3|dess 0s
00'008 00002 sad v wzzxep i ped 19} ‘ped dweis 6t
00005 00°'0S¢ sjoq Z |wipg anjq yui ped duweis 8t
00'09€ 00'06 sad L4 SA0QT 4004 pi023Y Ly
00002 00'0F SXq S suid ysnd Y]
00'008'T 00°008'T s|jod ) g4 19A0) 2115B|d St
0000t 00'00% sod 1 dwejp /m Aelod ‘Jauadiys [12ud [T
00'0S2 0052 sXq 01 {wwgzg) (jlews) dyo saded| €
00°'05¥ 00'St sXq 0T {wwgy) (Biq) dyo Jaded|  zb
00°00L 00'0S€ 5Xq T (an|g) uad |[eq 199 v
00'00L 00'0S€ SXg 4 [orjg) uad |[2q 99|  OF
00'009 00009 SXq T (ioeig) JuauBWIRd Ja)JEW 6€
00'006 00'05¥ spq Z (mol3A) E0D# AU BE
00'006 00'05¥ shq 4 (euagew) coo# qul|  LE
00'006 00'0S¥ s|iq Z (ueAd) £00# Aul 9¢
00'006 00'0S¥ spg 4 [oejg) eoo# qul|  SE
00002'T 00'02T SXq 01 (anym) gey Jeajd xepul|  vE
00'SZy 00°'S8 sad g {u2a18-mo|(2A) 123BIIY3IH €€
000097 00'008 suieal z 5,007 S3d tT duoq 4ap|od 7€
00050°T 00'SE sad 0€ (Buoj) 101168 Yaim dojanus gu|puedxdy 1€
00°'00€ 00'09 sad S ade) papis a|qnod 0€
00°00€ 00°09 s|jo4 [ z/1 adei papis a|qnod 62
00'SZT 00'Sk sad q wwgxwg adey uopdaLI0) 8z




t7 Jo € 98ed

b3k

00°000TT 00°000'CT 198 1 1ayeads T
i uawdinb3 ouals 1@ [e3|UYdaL -7 107
00°'08¢ 00°082 sad 1 Jasuads|p 193em 10} Uo||eD J31BM 0T
00'009 00002 xoq € Aei| poo4 6
00'000°T 00'002 xoq S saje|d BulnIas 8
00'095'T 00°'S9 sad v sdn) L
00'095'T 00°59 sod ¥ sse|9 9
00°00€ 00°00T sad € uoods BujAIas [
00°00T'T 00'02¢ sad [ |mog Suinias v
00°000°T 00'005 uazop z saje|ld €
00'008 00°00Y uazop [4 »404 pue uoods 4
00°000'C 00'00T syoed 0T {s12ays oooT) UpidenN ajgel| T
: sjejauass3 uaya -g101
00081 007087 sad 1 oque) silem| €€
00'55¢ 00'S8 sod € (198 pajuaos) Jaz|10poap I2|I0L 3
0002 00'0ZT spg [4 |WQOS * pinby| Bujuesp (mogiaI0L)  TE
00'0S 00°'0S sad 1 ysniq (moq12jioL|  O€
00052 0005 syoed S aguods qnaag Aing AneaH| 62
00'000'T 00'005 sjed 4 pioe apojyacipAy % St TE (1) PIOY ANeHNIN) - 82
00°000'T 00005 sad T (lwo0s6 ssaliopO 43111y 193s5U| NN Jié
00°00% 00'00C sod z {iwoo0T) [eereg-iiue deos pueH| 9z
00'0vZ 00021 sad 4 Ranp Aneay anisejd ued 3snq ST
00'09€ 00'0ZT sad € jewlooa| ve
00°009 00'00€E sad z [Jopuane]) Bope Aeids Juejuisla) €T
00'05¥ 00'0ST SPY € (jwost) Jauea|d 00| JueRBUISIA [44
00'095 00'08¢ syoed F 4 (ot ) Japmod juadiaiea 1z
00°08T 00'081 sad T $39135 Woolg 0z
00'09S 00°082 s|e8 4 {|eui3110) uoojen Yaealg 6T
00'02€ 0008 sad t ssauysaly wolyien 81
00'0ZE 00°08 sad v (981e)) deos yieq| /LT
00009 00'00€ sod z feids Jausysaid Ay 9T
00'00S 00'052 spu T Toz,ImsIOW [WOEE adAL Aeids [OyodlY %0L| ST
00'00E'T 00059 s|e3 T uoo[en T UoAN|os %0L [04o2lV|  ¥T
00'00€ 00°0ST Bl 4 Jusdimaq Jepamad| €T
00'09¢ 00'0ZT 1049 € |wobz pinbi] Bulysemysia A
00°0ZE 00°09T 8|noq T |wpsy deos pinbi ysempuey T
00°00€ 00°0ST 5|04 z sdeq ageqen o1
00052 00°0ST sod ST | 2T Joed (€32 5199US 00€ Ald T @nssiiL woolyieg 6
00'00S'E 00°005'E 188 T 7 195 Jazaanbs pue 3jong ‘dow opeuol 8
00°008°T 00'008°T sad 1 peay dow Jaqyolojw sad /

T yum 195 4a%ang ||ews A utds yum doiy uids




L2

v 1o v 9%ed

juapisaig ANSIaAIUN aY) JO IR0 -DI0 Vg ‘uosiadieyd
*Q°Ud ‘YAVLNOV "3 ANOHLNY NVILSIYHD ‘SOTWAYA "H O)STINAN

}\%CCVQC panoiddy

1e|483121985 Jyg Jaqufis
du3 0714 "2 OL113INT

003y Aq panwgns \V KN dald
.z

\\ Vi 00°S8E'892 v10Lanvuo [/
\ - HAXAXAXAXAXAXAXAXAXAKAXAXAXAXAXAXAXAXAK
= 1210M
pjo2 Jof 59 “4210M 104 J0f MOSS 26D1IOM
: 164 °22/1v95 “AijapdD)
z plod 3 10H 'pjod/10H (uohoung
- Bujppoj-do) :adA|
00'005'2 000052 un 1 (p|oD pue 10H) Jesuadsig Jarem doLajqel|  z
B «9ZTXB0SX0TS
i {HXpX7) uojsuawip
7 10€
= Ayandna awnjoA
5 MOSPT
= uondwnsuo Jamod
; byor
- adA) anomouajw
- ajpuny Anp Anpay
s 1yB1am puo awyi Aq 1so4faa
- snuaw oJnp 0T
- Anp2a (2315 ssajuipis yaof A1afos pliys
- sjanaj Jamod §
- suonaunf
(1aA1f 21D ‘U01)28ALU0D “Jj14B "ANDMOIIW) T U ¢
- jo1u02 [D31BIg
- A)ondpa ab.pj 12)]-08
00'000'ST 00°000'ST nun 1 U3 2ABMOLI|IN T
- juawdinb3 a1}40 -9 107
- wagg't :ssauyaty) jaund
- ¥2D1 NdD ‘|pysapad ajjqow uapoom
- ssoyB yaim 214qof|
5 uonDpIsyiom / sajajqna fuoniiiod asiffo mo7
> Yo X Iz ‘uoisuaung
00°00008 00°000°08 195 1 13u|qe) 3]IqOoIAl Yiim UolIEISHIOM 1
- saJMX|4 '3 ainjiuing -5 307
= sdqui 000E
00°00ST 00'005'T Jun T lanoy 4
- 1no auyf pun
Uy aulj /xno Y3 azis abipj anjq-yul WWZZXEY
-pod jjaf dwpjs 1aypads palfjjdwy Y8005
044 UMO.I -auoydOII[W SSA[2NM YUM 22)Dads




PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Office/Section : PRNo.: PRZY-0210 Date: Jiaf
QA Office Responsibility Center Code : oq (14 7’027/
Pmi:’:;dm_ Unit ltem Description Qty|  Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 1 Office Supplies
pes |Clear folder (Green/Long) 130 30.00 3,900.00.
- pes |Certificate Holder (short/Green) 50 60.00 3,000.00,
| reams |Bond paper Long sub 20 40 290.00 11,600.004
i) reams [Bond paper A4 sub 20 30 280.00 8,400.00 y
C | reams |Bond paper Short sub 20 28 220.00 6,160.00
packs |Vellum Board Paper (short) 13 150.00 1,950.00.
o packs |Vellum Board Paper (long) 10 150.00 1,500.00
-, bxs |Gel Ballpen blk (12's) 1 350.00 350.00
= bxs |Gel Ballpen red 2 350.00 700.00
bxs |Ballpen (black) 2 400.00 800.00 |
pcs  |Ballpen (blue) 30 8.00 240.00
bxs [Ballpen (red) 2 350.00 700.00
& bxs |Binder Clip (1 1/4) 1 90.00 90.00 |
W bxs [Binder Clip (15mm) 10 35.00 350.00
1 bxs |Binder Clips (1") 5 65.00 325.00 1
1L bxs |Binder Clips (19mm) 10 35.00 350.00-
i bxs (Binder Clips (2 inches) 5 95.00! 475.00
1 bxs [Binder Clips 1" (25mm width) 5 65.00 325.00 A
9 bxs |Binder Clips 25mm S 60.00 300.00-
D bxs [Binder Clips 3/4" (19mm) S5 52.00 260.00+
bxs [Binder Clips Jumbo 5 95.00 475.00 +
pcs |Binding Element 1 1/2 flat 5 80.00 400.00
pcs  |Binding Element 1 1/4 flat 5 80.00 400.00
pes |Binding Element 1" flat 5 55.00 275.004]
/* | pecs |Brown envelop long 30 8.00 240.00
i pcs  |CD-RW with case 2 250.00 500.00
~ 7 | reams |Colored paper (assorted) 2 295.00 590.00
) pes  |Correction tape 6m x Smm 3 45.00 225.00
rolls |Double Side tape 1/2 5 60.00 300.00~
3 pes |Double Sided Tape 5 60.00 300.00+
¥ pcs  |Expanding envelop with garter (long) 30 35.00 1,050.00
| reams [Folder long 14 pts 100's 2 800.00 1,600.00 4
: pocs |Highlighter (yellow-green) 5 85.00 425.00
bxs [Index Clear Tab (white) 10 120.00 1,200.00
btls JInk #003 (Black) 2 450.00 900.00 -
7. | btls |Ink #003 (Cyan) 2 450.00 900.00
51,555.00 .

Purpose: to be used in Quality Assurance Officd and Conference Room in the Main and Bongabong Campuses

Signature :

Requested by:

Certified:

Allotment Available

Approved by:

Printed Name :
Designation :

PORTIA ANGELICA B. ABOG NEMESIO H. I.'.:AVALOS. Ph.D. ROVELY) P. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.
OlC-Director for Quality Assurance VP for Academic Affairs Budget, Officer Il OIC-Office of the University President
Page 1/ of 5 PR for QA Office (Main and Bongabong Campus)
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST BAGONG PILIPINAS

Fund Cluster:

Office/Section : PR No.: pPRzy- 02/0 Date:
QA Office Responsibility Center Code : o4 171202
Pmi?r‘t’yk’No_ Unit ltem Description aty|  Unit Cost Total Cost
Total Balance Brought Forwarded| 51,555.00
Lot 1 Office Supplies
Y] btls |Ink #003 (Magenta) 2 450.00 900.00
2% btls |Ink #664 (Yellow) 2 450.00 900.00
3q bxs [Marker Permanent (black) 1 600.00 600.00
&4p bxs [Gel ball pen (black) 2 350.00 700.00
y bxs _|Gel ball pen (blue) 2 350.00 700.00.
da bxs |Paper Clip (big) (48mm) 10 45.00 450.00,
J1%] bxs |Paper Clip (small) (32mm) 10 25.00 250.00
L pcs  [Pencil sharpener, rotary w/ clamp 1 400.00 400.00
A rolls_|Plastic Cover #6 1 1800.00 1,800.00
bxs [Push Pins 5 40.00 200.00
pes  JRecord book 200 lvs 4 90.00 360.00
L3719 —{ pack |Toner for Photocopier IM C2000 print Black cartridge ink 2 5625.00 11,250.00
48 bots |Stamp pad ink Blue 60 ml 2 250.00 500.00
4a pcs  |Stamp pad, felt pad #2 43x22mm 4 200.00 800.00,
o bxs |Staple wire #35 10 45.00 450.00,
reams [vellum board - long 1 1200.00 1,200.00 .
€ reams |Vellum board - short 2 500.00 1,000.00-
C? pCs  |Specialty Paper matte Short/A4/Pale Cream/90 gsm) 10 110.00 1.100.00~
packs |Parchment paper (short/A4) 10 150.00 1,500.00
box [Pencil No. 2 5 120.00 600.00+]
box |Hi-techpoint V10 Grip (blue) 1 1,000.00 1,000.00.]
pcs |Pencil Sharpener 25 15.00 375.00
packs [Battery (AA) 5 100.00 500.00+
{ pcs |Portfolio Bags 50 500.00 25,000.00
(oD pes  [MinSU Lanyard 50 100.00 5,000.00
SUB-TOTAL (LOT 1) 109,090.00
Lot 7
3 pes |Door Knob 1 250.00 250.00
2 pes |Electric Bulb 10 150.00 1,500.00
2 pes  |Emergency Light 2 400.00 800.00
SUB-TOTAL (LOT 2)| 2,550.00
Purpose: to be used in Quality Assurance Office and Conference Room in the Main and Bongabong Campuses .
Requested by: REW[: Allotrr?:rﬁliida-ilable APPro%
Signature : C\\.{ wnfip Qo

Designation : QIC-Directer for Quality Assurance for Academic Affairs Budget Officer 11 OIC-Office of the University President

Printed Name :  PORTIA ANGELICA B. ABOG NE\?::ESIO H/pavaLos, Ph.D. y  ROVELWP. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.
Pagel|? of 5 PR for QA Office (Main and Bongabong Campus)
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PURCHASE REQUEST

Fund Cluster:

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

BAGONG PILIPINAS

Printed Name :
Designation :

OIC-Director for Quality Assurance

Office/Section : PR No.: PRzY- 0210 Date: / /
QA Office Responsibility Center Code : od[ 11 %24
Proi?r‘t’;"m_ Unit Item Description Qty|  Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 3 Other Supplies
< | vards |Fabric (white/brown) 25 150.00 3,750.00~
T | vards |Fabric (Gray) 80 150.00 12,000.00+
. | pes [Blackout Curtain 7 feet long (brown) 2 800.00 1,600.00.
e ig‘:ri‘gggr m‘) ?e‘:dmy Small Bucker iSewluilipe 1,800.00 1.800.00
| set |Tomado mop, bucket and squeezer set 4L 1 3.500.00 3,500.00
a pes Ezﬁlsoom Tissue 2 Ply 300Sheets Retail Pack 12 15 150.00 2.250.00 |
0 roll |Garbage Bags 2 150.00 300.00«
bottle JHandwash Liquid soap 450 ml 2 160.00 320.00..
" | bottle |Dishwashing Liquid 240 ml 3 120.00 360.00
kg [Powder Detergent 2 150.00 300.00-
gals JAlcohol 70% solution 1 Galoon 2 650.00 1,300.00
btls |70% Alcohol Spray Type 330ml Moisturizer | 2 250.00 500.00
. pes  JAir Freshener Spray 2, 300.00 600.00+
pes |bath Soap (large) 4 80.00 320.004
pcs |Bathroom Freshness 4 30.00 320.00
G gals |Bleach Galoon (original) 2 280.00 560.00+
pc  |Broom Sticks 1 180.00 180.00.
] packs |Detergent powder (1 kilo) 2 280.00 560.00+
3 btls |Disinfectant Floor Cleaner (450ml) 3 150.00 450.00~]
pes |Disinfectant spray 340g (lavender 2 300.00 600.00.
pcs  |Doormat 3 120.00 360.00
| pecs |Dust Pan Plastik heavy duty 2 120.00 240.00,
& pes  |Hand Soap Anti-Bacterial (1000ml) 2 200.00 400.00 4
— pes  |Multi Insect Killer Odorless (500ml) 2 500.00 1,000.00+
: gals |Muriatic acid (4L) 31.45% hydrochloric acid | 2 500.00 1,000.00
» pack |Heavy Duty Scrub Sponge 5 50.00 250.00
pc  |Toilet Bowl Brush 1 50.00 50.00~
btls |Toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500ml 0 120.00 240.00
pes  |Toilet Deodorizer (scented gel) 3 85.00 255.004]
» pc  |Walis Tambo 1 180.00 180.00
SUB-TOTAL (LOT3)|« 35,545.00
Purpose: to be used in Quality Assurance Office and Conference Room in the Main and Bongabong Campuses
Requested by: Relgommending Approval: Ajlotr::r::]f)li:il able Approved by:
Signature : M\\"h% OO”- OLJ

VP for Academic Affairs

PORTIA ANGELICA B. ABOG NEbF’S]O H. DAV£LOS. Ph.D.\/

ROVELYNP. ROXAS

Budg{t Officer llI

CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.
OlC-Office of the University President

257

Page 3 of 5 PR\for QA Office (Main and Bongabong Campus)
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Do’ PURCHASE REQUEST

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

Fund Cluster:

BAGONG PILIPINAS

337

1

Office/Section : PR No.: prR24- 02/@ Date:
QA Office Responsibility Center Code : 0‘// al P01
Pro?)teor::’No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 4
| packs |Table Napkin (1000 Sheets) 20 100.00 2,000.00
yA dozen |Spoon and Fork 2 400.00 800.00
5 dozen |Plates i 500.00 1,000.00
Y pcs  |Serving Bowl 5 220.00 1,100.00
C pes _|Serving Spoon 100.00 300.00
A pcs  |Glass 24 65.00 1,560.00
2 pcs  |Cups 24 65.00 1,560.00
Y box [Serving Plates 5 200.00 1,000.00
o box |Food Tray 3 200.00 600.00
ol pc__|Water Gallon for water dispenser 1 280.00 280.00
SUB-TOTAL (LOT 4) 10,200.00
Lot 5
set |Speaker i 12,000.00 12,000.00
speaker with wireless microphone - crown
Pro 5008R Amplified speaker
stamp felt pad - 43x22mm
Ink - blue -large size
With Aux / Line In and Line Qut
Unit |Router 1 1,500.00 1,500.00
3000mbps
SUB-TOTAL (LOT 5) 13,500.00
Lot 6
set |Work Station with mobile cabinet 1 80,000.00 80,000.00
Dimension : 2ft x 4t
Low office partition/cubicles/workstation
fabric with glass
wooden mobile pedestal, cpu rack
panel thickness: 4.68 cm
SUB-TOTAL (LOT 6)| §80,000.00
Purpose: to be used in Quality Assurance Office and Conference Room in the Main and Bongabong Campuses
Requested by: mmerjding Approval: Allot rr? :l:'f’lig" bl Approved by:
Signature : O‘_i N\\m% (7’\3 = ULJ
Printed Name :  PORTIA ANGELICA B. ABOG NEMESIO H. DAVALosT% ROVELFMIP ROXAS cuimertioi Atrony:o: soutaYk, A
Designation ; OIC-Director for Quality Assurance VP for Academic Affairs Budget Officer IlI QIC-Office of the University President
Page 4 of 5 PR for QA Office (Main and Bongabong Campus)
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Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Main Campus
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PURCHASE REQUEST AGEAS S
Fund Cluster:
Office/Section : PRNo.: PRz({- 0210 Date: ,
; o4/ [A120
QA Office Responsibility Center Code : ! l W
Stock/ : alsy :
Property No. Unit Item Description Qty Unit Cost Total Cost
Lot 7
Unit |Microwave Oven 1 15,000.00 15,000.00

"30-liter large capacity

Digital control

4 IN 1 (microwave, grill, convection, air fryer) functions
5 power levels

Child safety lock

Stainless steel cavity

10 auto menus

Defrost by time and weight
Heavy duty handle”
"Microwave Type

16kg

Power Consumption
1450W

Volume Capacity

30L

Dimension (L x W x H)

e TaTTEAAL 215 da Y AL
Unit |Table Top Water Dispenser (Hot and Cold) 1 2,500.00 2.500.00
Type: Top-loading

Function: Hot/Cold, Hot & Cold

Capacity: 5GAL/22.73L

Wattage: 550W for hot water, 65W for cold water

SUB-TOTAL (LOT 7) 17,500.00
Lot1 109,090.00

Lot2 2,550.00

Lot3 35,545.00

Lot 4 10,200.00

Lot5 13,500.00

Lot 6 80,000.00

Lot7 17,500.00

GRAND TOTAL 268,385.00

Purpose: fo be used in Quality Assurance Office and Conference Room in the Main and Bongabong Campuses

Certified:
Allotment Available
o P
5 L= L v
Printed Name : PORTIA ANGELICA B. ABOG NEMESIO H. DAVALOE‘?,‘PTITD? ‘/ ROVE P. ROXAS CHRISTIAN ANTHONY C. AGUTAYA, Ph.D.
Designation : OIC-Director for Quality Assurance VP/for Academic Affairs Budget Officer lll OIC-Office of the University President
Page5 of 5 PR for QA Office (Main and Bongabong Campus)
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Approved by:

Requested by: Recobwmen g Approval:

Signature :

=it OF-6YL
50 23 L0L3
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END-USER UNET : Quality Asswranae Office Mat Cangp
Charged ta ST !
Project, Pragraws ad Activitiey

ny

MINDORO STATE UNIVER

Republis of fhe Philippines

Iy

Aeate, Vietorin, Ortental Mindero

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMI)

- R o it avrirdmd S TATAL MO OF SCHEDULE! MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
CODL GENERAL DESCRIPTION UNI Ty UNIT COS1 AMOUNT | PROCURIMENT | o T e Apr | May | dwn | mol Mg | Sept | 0ot | Nov | Deo
Offico upplics o R
. Clenr Polder (Green/Longs) |pos 250 30,00 7,500.00 g Publio Bidding v v v v
Work:x Specinlly Papor matte ( Shorlf Ad/
: Palo ...H..S.m._\ aamm:.v_ H pus 2 110,00 320090 Publio Biddug ¥ % . y
' Parohment Puper (shortthd) packs 20 150,00 3,00000 | Publle Biddmy v o v J
[ Certitieato Holdor (shor/Greon) pes G0 60,00 3,601L00 | Publio Bidding v J/ v v
* Brown Envelope (Long) pes 20 5.00 10040 Publie Bidding v v v v
. Bond Paper Long aub 20 reqiis L 290,00 ] 20,300.00 ] Public Mldding v v v v
: Boing Paper Ad sub 20 yeams 25 200,00 7,000,001 Publio Bidding v / v v
. Bone Paper Shott sub 20 renms 15 220,00 3,300,000 Public Bidding v v v v
. Scotel's topo tratapnvent 1" poe 3 40,00 12000 | Public Bidding v v v v
*{Seotol's tops transparent 2" pes 3 65.00 19500 | Public Bidding v v v v
. Double Sided tope 1 jea 4 40,00 160.00 | Publie Bidding V ¥ v v
¢ |Bindar Clips 2" box 5 130,00 650.00 | Public Bidding v v v v
v |Bindar Clipy ).25% box 3 110,00 550,008 publiv Bidding v v 4 v
. Bindar Clips 1 box 3 108,00 31400 | Public Bldding v 4 v v
' Poumt No. 2 lox 10 12000 1,200.00 | Publio Bidding 4 v v v
+___|Sticky Note 3"x3" (light olors) __pad S 50,00 250,00 | Publie Bidding Vv v i v v
' Expandlng Bnvelop Lang (Greon) ey 25 40,00 1,000.00 | Publlo Bldding N v v v
TOTAL A1,440,00
TOTAL BUDGIE 51,440.00
Propured By: Recommondin

Vs lonlind
1, A, TOLENTINO

Director for Qualily Assurnnce

e
i,

NEMESIO H, DAVALOS, /WD ™
Vieg/Presidon( for Avadeniic Affnirs



| |
| |
Republis of tho Mhilippines “
, : MENDORO STACE UNTVERS(I'Y _
Alenle, Vietorin, Oriental Mindero _,,
I i
| ; PROJECT PROCUREMENY 3>2>n.__.3=2_._ PLAN (PI'MP) ’ m
KND-USER UNIT : Qualitp Assureance c%.‘ ¢ Main Conpy |
Chagedto STE L
| s gl diies 2% : CHBDULE/ MILESTONJS OF ACTIVITIES . “
B e - 2 SO MODE O i3 SCHEDULE/ MILESTONY . m |
COobR GENERAL DESCRIPTION NI Qry UNF COST >h__uo._cz_. PROCURIIMINT T b | Mar Apr | May | Jun aul Aug [ Sept | Ocl | Nev | Dec
___|Ofico Supplies % ; : 5
Yotal Dlanee Brought Forwardud Sledone | . .
* Vinyi Conted Paper Clipr No, 33 box 5 30,00 15000 | rublic Bldding v B v v
! . Dlnding clomants (2") s oAl s 00 1,350.00|  Public Bidding v Ve LY 4
u, * | Bluding ofomonts (1 3447y . pes -] 30 e 135000 ] publieBidding_ |V | v B v
, . c._i_mE:_e_z L _pes 30 1,350.00  Publio Bidifing v id v 4
*____|Bindg clemeuty (1 1/4% 1 pes 30 48001 135000 publio Bidding | v vl v v
. Binding olements (1) pos a0, 1000 1,200.00 | Fublio Bidding v V. v v
" Binding clemonts (3/4") Copes - | 30 40,00 1,200,00 ) Public Blddiiyg v v v ¥ |
{ ' Bintling olomonts (5/6) 10 | 40.00 1,200.00 ) Publio Bldding v v v _ v ]
H * (ot Hi-teepoing V10 Grip (blvp) box 2 1,000,00 2,000,001 . Publie Bidding v v o v
4 Ballpen (hluo) - by 3 200.00 _GO0.0D | Publio Bidding J/ v v v
£l ¢ Bollpen (Blagky boy, [ 20000 1 1,200,00|  Public Blekling v v : iy o
m . Touat for copior (IMC 2500) Dluek - ppes 3 5,000,00 | 17400.00|  PublioBldding | ; v v : v ,,
m. S Tonc for capior (IMC 2300) Magonia Jog 2 1100000 | 22,000.00]  Publio Bidding v | W : v e
»[Touor for coplor (IMC 2300) Cyan T pes 2 11,000,00 | 22,000,00)  public Bidding .| v o Y S bt
. Yonor for copler (IMC 2500) Yollow ey 9 11,00b,00 | 22,00000 | Public Bidding v v o b o
2 |CASIO Mint Desk Basio Calenlaloy (MXI128) unit 15 500,00 2,500,001 Public Didding v Ly v v !
B T : 155,290,00 |
L L IOTAL BUDGET: : : . 155,20000 : L : : i
e § : . i
“ L g By: ; g : : : .+ Recommending Afyproval: _
[ .. : s ; ,n
”, : iy 0 m
b 1) z<> ,35,: O : |

Birector for Quality Assuranco

|




Ropublis of the Plilippines
| . MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
; y Alento, Victorln, Ovienin) Mindoro

PROJECT FROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (M) !
LND-USER UNEL : Quedity Assuranee ¢ Wllee Main Campus ,

Chaiged to 8T8

Profuct, Prograny and Aetivities
, : ; TOTAL MOBR OF | SCHELULEY MILESTONE QF ACTIVITIES
CONR Gl NERAIL DRSCRIP TON = UNIT i C.._p\. UNI'T COST AMOUNT PROCURTIMBNT Jan —...J__v Mar >_=. gav. Jon ul | Aw ,.u._._: Qel Nov Dee
{ 033?__%_3“. e s o i 3%
| | Tot Balango Brought Porwarded i i o] 155,290,00 a : S e
. Tirp.ukin Printing Ax8 (for necveditntion) pes - .__R00,00 GA00.00 1 Public Bidding v el v P
¢ |taws (Ad) poy C§ © 300,00 1,500,00 - Public Bidding v v ey v
’ Froma (loyyr) 5 e pos | 5 ._d00.00 2,000,001 PablioBidding | . v v .._..lm:. et il SRR [
D | Thunibincky No, 53124 BX . box [ 400,00 40000  TublieBidding | v Y B e %
: .+ ~Panorl Sharpener : pog - 50 18,00 750,00 Pablis Biddmg | v = v/ v
¢ iy (Ad) : ; . 10 100.00 1,000,001 Pablic Bidding v v v | v ,
9y s E_,_E@_egzcziﬁa : box i { L 250,00 250001 Pablle Biddng | v T v LY.
. Vellum Board Poper (slioi) o packs Bl 150.00 1,500.00|  Dubllo Bidding v W v Y
‘ Yalium Bonrd Paper (lony) . picks 10 15000 | 150000 rublio Bidulng, - v v : v A
‘- {indox Clow hoxos | 10 2000 | 1,000 PublleBidding | v B 4 ! B 4 ik
Aoiryfiy Table Holeler/ Desl Nomo Plale vith 1 sl 3 :
| pe o Lono.oo [ 15,000.00] - Publio Bidding - | v/ = v v : v
‘. {Cortifionte Holdor (with MinSU Logo) | pes 50 20000 | 10,000.00]  Public Bidding. | : ¥ v ¥
-~ TOTAL : s / T 196,790.00 e
TOTAL BUDGE'n : : : 196,790.00 : e i ; ,
Propaved By: : ; e : : iy . . : o Reconunending\waprov
: MELLANY A, TOLENTINO e i WNEMESIO HL DAVALOS,PhD
Director for Quulity Assirance : . : 2 i . Vico Hresldent for Aondemio Aflnirs



END-USER UNIT : Quality Assurance Office Bongabong Campus

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

Republic of the Philippines

MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Aloate, Victorin, Oriental Mindoro

Prepared By:

L,

Vice

0 L. DAVALS, PhD
ident for Academic Affairs

Chargedto STF
Project, Programs and Activities
TOTAL SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
CODE GENERAL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY UNIT COST AMOUNT oy Feb Mar A May Tin Tl Aug Sept Oct Nov Des
Office Supplies
~ | Ballpen - (IGel GL 165) bk (125} bxs 1 350.00] 350.00 7 7 7 N
Ballpen - (TGel GL 165) red/blus bxs 2 350,001 700.00 v v v 4
- Ballpen (black) bxs 2 400.00}~ 800.00 vd A v v
| Ballpen (blue) pos 30 8.00 240.00 V< v v v
.{Ballpen (red) bxs 2 350,004 700.00 v v v v
-{Binder Clip (1 1/4) bxs 1 90.001" 90.00 < < v 4
Binder Clip (15mm) bxs 10 35.00 350,00 v v v V.
| Binder Clips (17) bxs 5 65.00 325.00 v v ] v
4Binder Clips (19mm) bxs 10 35.001" 350.00 + v v J
Binder Clips (2 inches) bxs 5 95.00 475.00 v v v v
| Binder Clips 17 (25mm width) bs 5 65.00 325.00 7 v 7 N
_|Binder Clips 25mm bxs 5 60.00] 300.00 v v < A
~|Binder Clips 3/4" (19mm) bxs 5 52.00 260.00 v v v A
_|Binder Clips Jumbo bxs 5 95.00f 475.00 v v v v
—|Binding Element 1 1/2 flat pes s 80.00} 400.00 ' v e v
_|Binding Element 1 1/4 flat pes 5 £0.00 400,00 v v V< v
_-|Binding Element 1" flat pes 5 55.00} 275.00 4 v v J
<|Brown envelop long pes 30 8.001" 240.00 v ¥ < <
~|CD-RW with case pes 2 250,00 500,00 v v v e
< | Certificate Holder - short pes 20 5 50.00 1,000.00 < v v v
«|Clear Folder - long/green pes 30 30.00f 900.00 v ' v v
| Colored paper (assorted) reams 2 295.00| 590.00 v Y ' A
| Correction tape 6m x Smm pes 5 45.00" 225.00 v v v <
| Coupon Bond A4 s 20 Teams 20 280.00 5,600.00 v ,\ J v
| Coupon Bond short subs 20 reams 20 275.00 5,500.00 V! v v N
~{Coupon Bond long subs 20 reams 20 250.001" 5,800.00 V v v Vv
~{Double Side tape 1/2 rolls 5 60.00, 300.00 ' v v v
{Double Sided Tepe pes 5 60.00} 300.00 v 4 v v
| Bxpanding envelop with garter (long) pos 30 35.00] 1,050.00 v v v v
~|Folder long 14 pts 100's reams 2 800.00) 1,600.00 v v v N
-|Highlighter (yellow-green) pes 5 85.00 425.00 v v v v
Index Clear Tab (white) bxs 5 120.00} 600.00 v v v s
-{Tnk #003 (Black) bils 2 450.00 900.00 ' v 4 v
Ink #003 (Cyan) bils 2 45000 900.00 v ) v v
| nk #003 (Magenta) bils 2 450.00 £00.00 v o7, Y 7
_|Tuk #664 (Yellow) bils 2 450.00 900.00 7 v v v
| Marker P (black) bxs 2 600.00 1,200.00 v v v v
My Gel ball pen (black) bxs 2 350.00 700.00 v Vv v W
_|My Gel ball pen (blue) bxs 2 350.00 700,00 A v A v
—{Paper Clip (big) (48mm) bxs 10 45.00 450.00 4 v ' v
Paper Clip (small) (32mm) bxs 10 25.00 250.00 ' v N v
_iPencil sharpener, rotary w/ clamp pes 1 400.00 400.00 < < .\ v
_{Plastic Cover #6 rolls 1 1800.00 1,800.00 v v v v
Push Pins bxs 5 40.00 200.00 v v v v
.~|Recard book 200 Ivs pes 4 50.00] 360.00 v v v v
~|Ricoh IM C2000 print cartrigde ink pack ) 5000.00] 10,000.00 Vv ' ' v
Stamp pad ink bots 4 250,00 1,000.00 v 4 a v
—|Stamp pad, felt pad #2 pes 4 200.00, 800.00 v v < v
—|Staple wire #35 bis 10 45.00 450.00 v v v '
A Vellum 180 gam (los pack 5 /5V 12000 600.00 v v J v
| vellum board - long reams 1 1200.00 1,200.00 v s s v
~{Vellum paper (8.5 x 117) packs 10 [ED __—s60.00] 600.00 v <
Veltum board - short reams 2 500,00 1,000.00 < '
TOTAL 56,755.00
TOTAL BUDGET:




rkb(:mh: UNIT: @:a:% __,,,zz.iam_ Offtee Main ?..___%.._..,.

Republic of {he Philippines
MMINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY .
Alcale, Viclorla, Orlenial Mindoro

: PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

LLANY A, TOLENTINO
Direelor for Quallty Assurance

NEM[ES10 H. DAVATOS,PID

Vice am_%sn for Academic Affuins

Charged ta STF ;
Projeat, Programs end Activilles | o
; : ‘ | TOTAL MODEOF | SCHEDULE/ MI).ESTONE OF ACTIVITIES :
CODE GENERAL DESCRIPTION UNIT QFY | UNITCOST| AvioUNT | PROCUREMENT [“im T Feb 1 Mar Apr | Mag ol Jun | Jul | Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dea
Oiher Supplicy : ) . : :
Fabric (Whife/brown) yurds 25 150,00 3,750.00]  Public Bidding v O v v
Fubric (Gray) : vards 80 15000 | 12.000.00 | 1tblic Bidding v % ] J : i
_{Splnt Mops with Spin Dry Small wd_mowﬂ Set L il 1,80000 | - - 1,800,00|  Public Bidding v v v v
- |with 1 pe Microfiber Mop Head i d -
bathrodm Tissye 2 Ply 300 Sheets Retall pes 15 150,00 2,250.00| ° Publle Bidding | - v v v
‘| Pacl 12 rolls ] __- | PublicBiddlng v v v v
{Tible Nupkin in (1000 Sheats) packs 20 100,00 2,00000|  )ublic Bidding - v v v v
{Spoon nad Fork: dlazon i 400,00 ] - 800,00] Jublic Bidding’ v v N v -
|Plnjez dozen ) - 500.00 1,000.00f{  Jublle Bldding i Y v v
Serving Bowl pes 8 220,00 1,100,00]  PublloBidding v v v v
Setving Spoon fes i 100.00 | - 300,000 Public Bldiing v v Y L
“ | Glass pLe 24 65.00 1,560.001  Public Bidding v . v Y W
| Cups pes 24 65.00 1,560,00]  Public Bidding Vi i Y v
" |Serving Table box A 200,00 1,000,001  Jublic Bidding v - v v v
_{Food Tray box 3 200,00 600,00] . MublioBidding . | v ey, Y T
4 Garbage Bags : roll 3 150,00 300.00|  PoblicBidding | v, LY v
AHundyeash Liquid Soap 450m! botife 1 160,00 | T 320,00f  Public Bldding v ¢ v i
| Dishswashing Liquid 240m boltts 3 12000 | 360,00 . PublioBidding |~ Y v v
_|Powder Detergen( kitogeam P 150.00 360.00 | Public Bldding V- v Y i Y
Porlfolio Bags pes 50 500,00 | 2500000 |  PoblicBidding | v . v A v
~FWater Gatlon for Water aa_a_;s po | 28000 | 280,00  YublioBldding | v ° v i v
MinSu Lanyard pes 50 100,00 500000 . PublicBidding | V. v v L _
TOTAL 61,280,00 '
TOTAL BUDGET! 1,280.00
Prepared By: Recominendin
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Repubilic of (he I'hilippines
: MINDORO STAYE UNIVERSITY
: . . . T Alcale, Victorin, Oriental Mindoro’

|
i
|
I
i
i

: : PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)
END-USER UNIT': Quetd itp As ssrance Office mc..ia_:.___.m ﬁ::._\xa : : ’

Charged fo STF ;
Profect, Programs ond Aetivilles : )
: S .1 TOTAL - MODE OF : SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES . 4
CORk SBHERAL DESGIRETION. Sﬁ% i ity AMOUNT | PROCURBMENT | jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May | Joo Jul_ | Aug ! Sepl | Oct | Nov | Dec _
Oflier Supplics . = ; :
. Algohnl 70% solutton 1 gatlon pols 1 C 650,00 1,300,00 | * Jublic Bidding Y .
. 70% Adcolo! Spray Type 3:0ml Moislurizer bils 4 250,00 500.00 Public Biddlng - v
+ |AltTFreshener spray - pgs 3 - 300,00 600,00 ublic Bidding : : v
+ - |Bath Sonp (larie) : ) " pos I 8000 | 32000  )ubllc Bldding . _ R
. Batlirom Freshoner & s it 80.00 | 320,00 Ihblic Bldding v
"o . jblackout Curtinn 7 féet Long (brown) . pos e 800.00 | - 1,600.00) Ihablic Bidding v
' Bleach Gallon (orlginal) . - galg 2 S28000 (. 560,00  Public Bidding ; Vi
L4 Broo Tambo ] G . pes R 180.00 360,00]  Public Bidding Y
+__|Detergent Powder (11dley. - packs ~ I .2 280,00 560.00]  Public Bidding v
. , infctant Floor Cleaner ¢450mil) bils i) 150,00 430,00 Frublio Bidding R “
| Disinfeolant sjray 3404 E_:oz%_v : " pes ) 300,00 600.00¢  Public Bidding v -
* - |Doovmal - i pes : , 12000 | - 360.00]  Public Bidding . ! v
*_.__{Dust Fan Plastlo heavy duty ] pes 120,00 240,00  Public Bidding . v, ' :
-+ . |hand-Hoap Anti-Bacteslal (100oml) - pos. 20000 | - 400,00 Public Bidding Vv :
‘ Molti lnsect Killer Oatdoor (300mi) pes 2L 500,00 1,000.00{  Public Bidding e v
' - [Muindatle Acld (4L) 31 .Esiaa._.igazz_s_s gals ~ p 2 -500,00 1,600.00 Tnblic Bidding o | e Sl B
* ' {8cofch Bright with Foym . - " packs Lo AR o 250,00 Pblic Bidding, : il - o
K Toifel Bowl Brogh = ° - pes -l | 50,00 50.00|  Yublic Bidding ‘ : : ¥
Toilel Bawl Cleaning Liquid , 500mi . bils ST 120,00 240,00 | rublic Bidding R
. Toilel Deodorizer (scented el) pos 3 85,00 23500 * Public Bidding Y
. ‘Tarnadn Mop, buiekel and seieezer vel 41, bucket . sel . . L 3,500.00 3,500.00| . Public Bidding N
. Walis Tatnbo . pes B ; 180,00 | . 360,00 | Public Bidding v : :
+ . {Daor Knob - ,A pes . | 250,00 250,00 |~ Dublic Bidding v
. Electtic Butb arpot i ; pos 150.00 1,500.00 Jublic Bidding J ; -
. Emergency Light . 0 pes L 400001 80000  Tublic Bldding | - : E V ;
TOTAL : o i 17,375,606 ;
TOTAL BUDGET: ' : ; ; ¢ 17,375,00 )
w:.._ﬁ..ﬁ_ By: - Recommending %
ELIANY ? TOLENTINO j : = . _ : NEVESI0 H. DAVALOS,PhD

Director for Quality Assurance Vice President for Acndemic Affilra

o= E oy Sy et : : ) : bt o e Lo S o e 5 [ - =y




: Republic of the Philippines
. MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
. Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

END-USER UNIT : Quality Assurance Office Bongabong Campus
Charged to STF
Project, Programs and Activities

TOTAL SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
CODE GENERAL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY UNIT COST iR fan Feb Mar A May o Tul Aug | Sept | Oct
Other Supplies
|| Alcohol 70% solution 1 Galoon gals 2 650.00 1,300.00 v v
|_{70% Alcahol Spray Type 330m! Moisturizer bils 2 250.00 500,00 v v
-|__|Air Freshener Spray pes 2 300.00 600.00 v v
I___|Bath Soap (large) pes 4 80.00 320.00 v v
1__|Bathroom Freshness pos 4 80.00 320.00 v v
‘L. | Blackout Curtain 7 feet long (brown) pes Dl 800.00 1,600.00 v v
{__|Bleach Galoon (original) gals 2 280.00 560.00 v v
!__|Broom Tambo pes 2 180.00 360.00 v v
| |Detergent powder (1 kilo) packs 2 280,00 560,00 v v
| _|Disinfectant Floor Cleaner (450ml) bils 3 150.00 450.00 v v
|| Disinfectant spray 340g (lavender pes 2 300.00 600.00 v v
| |Doormat pes 3 120.00 360.00 v v
| |Dust Fan Plastik heavy duty pos 2 120.00 240.00 v v
|_|Hand Soap Anti-Baglerial (1000ml) s 2 200.00 400.00 v v
\__ | Multi Insect Killer Odorless (300ml) pes 2 500.00 1,000.00 v v
| |Muriatic acid (4L) 31.45% hydrochloric acid solution gals 2 500.00 1,000,00 ¥ v
| |Scotch Bright with Foam pack 5 50.00 25000 v
1 [Toilet Bowl Brush pos 1 50.00 50.00 v v
|| Toilet Bowl Cleaning Liquid, 500ml bils 2 120.00 240.00 v v
| [Toilet Deodorizer (scented gel) pos 3 85.00 255.00 7 v
| | Tomado mop, bucket and squeezer set 4L bucket set 1 3,500.00 3,500.00 v v
I__ [Walis Tambo = 2 180.00 36000V v
_|Door Knob pes 1 250.00 25000 | v
|Electsic Bulb pos 10 150.00 1,500.00 v v
Emergency Light pes 2 400.00 800.00 J v
|
TOTAL 17,375.00
TOTAL BUDGET:

Prepared By:

Recommending Approval:

%ﬂaﬁa’ - NEMESIO H. DAVALOS, PhD
QAl inator - Nongabong . i Vice Prsident for Academio Affairs




END-USER UNIT : Quality Assurance Office - Bongabong Campus

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY

Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

Charged to STF
Project, Programs and Activities
SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
RAIL RIPTI TOTAL
£R0E CENE PESC o O ik LB AMOUNT Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec
Semi-Expandable ICT Equipment
Y |Speaker with Wireless Microphone set 1 12,000.00 12,000.00 |
Y |router unit 1 1,500.00 1,500.00|
13,500.00

TOTAL BUDGET:
Prepared By: Recommending Approval:

GE

/manu—)..A.l\ AR

YN B. JAVIER, PhD f& '
QA Coordinator - MBC

SIO HUDAVALOS, PhD

Vice President for Academic Affairs




. END-USER UNIT': Qnaltty dssurairee Offiee Maln Ceampns
Chearged to 810 ; :
Prajeet, Programs and dciiviiles

Republis of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSTTY
Alente, Viotorln, Orlental Mindero

. PROJECY PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

, CobE

GEMERAL DESCRIPTION

unNIT

ary

UNIT COST

TOTAL
AMOUNT

MODE Ot

PROCURIEMENT

SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES

Jun

Feb

_<___...

Apr | May | i Jul b Aug | Sept

Nov

SN KD IENDADLIL TECHNICAL

SCIENTIFIC EQUIPMENY

Qel.

Dee

Micrownve Oyvan

AN

undl

15.000,00

Pubile Bldding

of

digitnt Control

_.:.3 functlons

5 pover levels

B e

Child gnfuly loek

slainless steol cnvily
10 auto menug :

Hoavy duly handle_

30- liter lorge onpagily

4 in ¥ (microwavo, prlll, wonveblion , ali

Rofost by time and weight

15,000,00

Migunwavo type
16kg

- | Power Consumplion

1450w

5205508%326
‘TOTAL

Volumo Coprcity 30 L,
Dimension (LxW xtl)

15,000,00

Prcpared By:

TOTAL BUNGET

MELLANY A, TOLENTINO
" Dhector for Quility Agsurance.

15,000,00

Recommending\pprova

r,lzr./

e

NEMESLO T, DAVALOS,PhD

Yico Prosldent for Acadomie Allhivs




Repul c s Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
- Mepte, Vietorin, Oricatal Mindoro

] Sy S PROJECT PROCUREMEN ' MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMY)
BNDAUSER UNIT . Quallty Assurance Office Maln Cainpns :

Charged to S1T ;

Profech, Proprams and dvdivirios

e o T oA | MOPROF SCHEDULE! MILISTONE OF ACTIVIVILS., %
CoDE GUNERAL DESCIIPTION UNI QUY | UNIVCOST) svount | pROCURKMENT |“Tan |7 | Mar | Apr | My | dw |l | Aug | Sou | Ot [ Nov | Deo
SENML-OUFICE EQUIPMENT g e :
5 _{Tablo FapWaler Dispenger (Hot nud unll 2 2,500,00 5,000,001 Pablie Bidding Vv
Cold) | 5 SR
Rinding; Mnchlne ;! _ 1 il G Lo A5,00000 | 90,000.00 A____E?w:_aﬂw. o i 5
iz No. of Holes: 24 lioles ; o : < . . :
- maxinih punching enpaeily: 22 sheels ; o s - , :
maxfnm binding (hlcknas: 450 alicets G S s “ o S : .- : : : B
Honvy Duty Binding Maching . o e .
ann bind short, Ad and long size : : , Ve i
wilh iljustablo holes : T T : ; :
TOTAL L o | osgio , : 5 e .
TOTAL DUDGET: - i 95,000,00
Prepired Jy: : s : ’ : Recommanding Y (hroval:

_&m-._.mz<>_a_c—.§zﬂ.~zo e : . ‘ . : NEMIESO T1, DAYALOS,PD

" Director for Qualily Asgixance : : Viea D .a_%,:_ for Acadlemle Affalvy



END-USER UNIT : Quality Assurance Office - Bongabong Campus
Charged to STF
Project, Programs and Activities

Republic of the Philippines
MINDORO STATE UNIVERSITY
Alcate, Victoria, Oriental Mindoro

PROJECT PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT PLAN (PPMP)

SCHEDULE/ MILESTONE OF ACTIVITIES
RAI TOTAL
FODR GENE DESCRBTIOH i QY UHIE COST AMOUNT Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug | Sept | Oct | Nov | Dec
Furniture and Fixture-Capital Ouilay —
Work Station with mobile cabinet set 1 80,000.00 80,000.00 [ v/
80,000,00
TOTAL BUDGET:
Prepared By: L,\ _m Recommending Appr
" | e
JoF M foma L By ¥
s &

GEROLYN B, JAVIER, PhD ~~—
QA Coordinator - MBC

Vice

S10 H. DAVALOS, PhD
esident for Academic Affairs




